Roll Call.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
AGENDA
DECEMBER 6, 2018
6:00 P.M.

Approval of minutes — November 1, 2018

(1) D-1218-20

(2) D-1218-21

(3) D-1218-22

(4) D-1218-23

(5) D-1218-24

(6) D-1218-25

Time of Adjournment.

Richard Pennno is requesting Landscape Review for the property
located at 2301 Old Columbiana Road. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscaping. The property is owned by
Richard Pennino and is zoned Vestavia Hills INST.

MCAP Birmingham, LLC is requesting Architectural Review &
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 300 Royal
Tower Drive. The purpose of this request is for the renovation of
an existing building. The property is owned by MCAP
Birmingham, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills INST.

Medical Services, LLC is requesting Landscape Review for the
property located at 1009 Montgomery Highway. The purpose of
this request is for a parking lot addition. The property is owned by
Medical Services, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Preliminary Review,
Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of
Materials for the property located at 1280 Montgomery
Highway. The purpose of this request is for a new building and
new landscape plan. The property is owned by the City of Vestavia
Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Preliminary Review,
Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of
Materials for the property located at 1280 Montgomery
Highway. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The
property is owned by the City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-2.

Wedgworth Realty, Inc is requesting, Landscape Review for the
property located at 1644 Shades Crest Road. The purpose of this
request is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by
Wedgworth Realty, Inc and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



Design Review Board Minutes
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
MINUTES
NOVEMBER 1, 2018

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
David Giddens
Chris Pugh
Jeff Slaton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Mae Coshatt
Rip Weaver
Joe Ellis

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for October 4, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for October 4, 2018
was made by Mr. Giddens and 2" was by Mr. Pugh. Motion as carried on
a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Slaton- yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

D-0918-14 Fidel Castro is requesting Final Review of Materials for the
property located at 2499 Rocky Ridge Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a new paint scheme. The property is owned by Fidel
Castro and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Trig Hopple was present to explain the plan.

Page | 1



Design Review Board Minutes

The Board agreed with the application as presented.

MOTION  Motion to approve Final Review of Materials for the property located at
2499 Rocky Ridge Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens. Second was made by
Mr. Slaton. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Slaton— yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review & Final Review of Materials

D-1118-18 Joe Gribbin, Jr. is requesting Landscape Review & Final Review
of Materials for the property located at 1025 Montgomery Hwy.
The purpose of this request is for a new landscaping and paint
scheme. The property is owned by Fidel Castro and is zoned
Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.
Joe Girdi was present to explain the request.
The Board agreed with the plan.
MOTION  Motion to approve Landscape Review and Final Review of Materials for
the property located at 1025 Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Pugh.
Second was made by Mr. Giddens. Voice vote as follows:
Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Slaton- yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes

Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-1118-16 High Noon, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located
at 11967 Liberty Pkwy. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by High Noon, LLC and is zoned
Vestavia Hills PUD-PNC.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request.

Adam Kent and Lauren Barrett were present to explain the request.

The Board agreed with the plan with the exterior porch being submitted at a later date.

Page | 2



Design Review Board Minutes |

MOTION  Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final
Review of Materials for the property located at 11967 Liberty Pkwy. was
made by Mr. Slaton with the condition that the porch be resubmitted.
Second was made by Mr. Pugh. Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh — yes Mr. Slaton- yes
Mr. Giddens — yes Mr. Thompson — yes
Motion carries.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Page | 3



D-1218- -20//2900362002004. 000
2301 OId Columbiana Rd,
Landscape Review

Richard Pennino

CITY OF vEdILIAVIA TTTION

DRB Application
Page 3

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property dhls Section ] st Be Completed)
Name: &\Q(& LAAVATGAN
Address: ,)-%\ 0\& LQ\VA'\O\U\(\& Q\ \)\B
Veshmin W\ AL 9%,
Phone #: ’ﬂb {uo’); g’l"l\ Other #:
E-Mail: f\dr\o mevccf"mo\ Lo
Representing Attorney/Other Agcr\t
Name:
Address:
Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:
II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION; T L\& oy 22U ol Lo\dmlﬂ'w\.. ﬁa‘vb
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot & Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1 ( Preliminary Review
2 () Landscape Review r3
3. () Architectural Review =
5 () Final Review of Materials Z
6 () Other - Explain “‘a"'
IV. PROCESS (=
1 () New Building U
2. () Renovation of Existing Building Y
3. () New Landscape Plan ‘_Jg
4 () Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. () Other - Explain
V. ZONING




DRB Application
Puge 4

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:
[ do hereby declare the above statements arc truc and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

/!

y()n'}r&&’gﬁm A/ Dute Representing Agent (if any)/date
Given undgr my lfand and segl
this ay of n.O\‘-Cl"\ Le~20 | i{ .

Koo Ruusom

. /V()H.Mllb/i('
My Commission Expires
My commission cxpires November 8, 2020
day of , 20

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed
project for review. The Board will review the three project components at the mecting. The
Board must approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional,
owner, or owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should
represent the project to the committee.

General: Provide fiftecn copies plus one 8§%2" by 117 copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

l. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building clevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent

structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, sitc lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, ctc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.






P v mw 1B S8 w O |
D] F® DULIPIW siiods
R1d 331SVYW DI1YWIHDS

Jno Jes|n




DRB Application

D-1218-21//2800174002003.000 rose?
300 Royal Tower Drive VIA
Arch. & Final Review of Materials .1TY OF VESTA HMILLS

s inebam, LLC DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
nst.
APPLICATION
I.____APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed
v MOAP Birenindnam L

Address: . ]

Phone #: -2 82. Other #: L“'} - Zzo-'lﬁ

E-Mail: i cOommm N HN< L.LOM
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: RICHARD S . RICHARD , A 1A TRO JUNG-BRANNEN , ARCH.
Address: L2oo LAKESHORE DRIVE, DUITE 200

Phone #: (7-05> 821-2127% Other #:

E-Mail: rrichard @brajb. ales{i:m

IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 500 Roysil TPweRr DRWE , B'HAM, AL 35209
Street Address
SITUKTED IN THE N.W. 14 OF THE 5.€. |/4 oF SecTIoN V7, TOWNSHIP 185, RANGE 2 W., JEFF, Lo, AL .
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, elc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1. ( ) Preliminary Review
2. () _ Landscape Review
3. ( Architectural Review
5. (M/ Final Review of Materials
6. ( ) Other - Explain
IV. PROCESS:
1 ( ) New Building
2. ( Renovation of Existing Building
3. ( ) New Landscape Plan
4 ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. () Other- Explain __
V. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is I 1 . INSTITUTIONAL 1
OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly

appointed representative w, at the scheduled hearing.
ﬂ'c Z )% %WW*W S

w 1er Si; mre/l.)jte l Representing Agent (if any)/date

,'w
Given under m

/¢ G
y hand and seal 8,

this_ZO day of (\Ouembe(, 20 /8

W /_,l "I"AI&JMY 7NN HERR
7[_ 2ol OTARY PUBLIC
REG. #7087501

Notary Bhblic COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

My commissio

MY COMMISSIO0:. (XPIRES FEB. 29, 2020

n CXplI'CS 2 ?

day of £ ebr'uan_! —,2020) .

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8)%” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.

b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.

c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,
window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size .of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



°°NI< W01 =941

NY1d TVHNLO3 LIHOYY HOO14 ANNOHO O

T77 777 1.4

| | | | -1
7 7 7 7 7
| | | | |
! 7 7 7 7 7
NYd 4004 TIVH3A0 @‘\‘V“Lﬁ\‘\afﬂl‘\ﬁ\m‘\ﬁr
|

T3AI1H00T ANNOXD L RN ” —
s oo i A ,
s v ﬁ;ﬁriﬁ - W%@T
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | = ] b
@—-— A \‘LPT“\ po e ‘\‘L \\\\\\\\\
ulelUNOYY Sapeys - ‘ﬁ x%

U)|EOMUOLULIOD

[l
B e e S &

7

|

7

|

|

I I I
o
Buiar Jousg 7 7 7
| | |

mmmmmmmmm

vonduoseq  awa  wew

® © ®

W0~ b =.91/1 O
Z<._n_ZO_._._._O_\,_mD\OZ_._.w_XmIOOA_u_DZDOEO

aws T awos aws T awos T awos

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

xxxxxxxxxxxx

U s ¢ s s 0 e | aws T s s T awes ¢ s s © s
#a I I I I I I I I I I
- is
® @ ® @ @ ® © © O
ar oyl
b




W01 =941 @
Z(._n_4<m3._.ow._._Iom<mOO._u_I._.mDOu_

© & © 60 6 ©

TIV43A0
-NV1d 40074 HLdNO4

uleunoy sepeys
Je ajoeuuld

ssssssssss

Buiar Jousg
U)leamuowuo)

W0 b =.91/1
NV1d NOILLITONZA / ONILSIX3 HOO14 HLHNO4

D @ ® O

I I I 1 I 1 I 1 1 I

5

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
xxxxxxxxxxxx

vouuesg|buny pyl

noos' g
m —I om-—- SNOILVNOIS3a LINN
Q




TIV¥3A0
-NV1d 40074 HINIAF 13

uleunoy sepeys
Je ajoeuuld

ssssssssss

Buiar Jousg
U)leamuowuo)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
xxxxxxxxxxxx

vouuesg|buny pyl

ar oyl
Q

W01 =941

NV1d TVHNLOILIHOYY - HOO1d HINIAF S @

W0k =.91/1

NVd NOILITONTd - 50014 HINGAZ 13 &




SNOILYATT3 HORI3LX3

T oNmwIG

uleunoy sepeys
Je ajoeuuld

JWVN 103r0Nd

Buiar Jousg
U)leamuowuo)

namo

SNoIsInZ

SINVITNSNOD

usuuesg|Bunr pyl

ar oyl
Q

NOILVATTHd HLINOS

NIVW3Y OL
SOOI INISNE ———
NIV OL ed 4 4 d
3U34ONOD ONILSIX3
.
» L IENN|NEERINER x
s T
- IEH IEH
I - TTT
[ ! 3 | [ W ! \ 3| [ W _ — — _ ,— _ _a—__ i 2 2 & 2
L] i
£d ———] I [ 4 || W [ ) 2l MONM At & 2 2 2
T g 3| (W C alE o El 2l z] Bl
td
& T
bd ——=]
[ [ A || W [ | A4 [ 4 2 _ 21 2 2 2
e F 4 || W v W il i ed v 2 2 2 2]
d - = .
I [ 2 v g 2l v Z 2 Z B wd
[ ! || W [ ) 4] e =% 2s = = 2
v
L I 1 I It L 12) 1 10} 1 19) 1
T T
| | * 1
NIVIN3 OL 4 e NIVI3 0L
NIVW3Y 0L 3134ONOD ONLLSIXA b 3134ON0D ONILSIX3
XY 35 18
zd 39YNOIS MIN ——

NOILVAIZTI HLION

¥OLD3NNOD 0350408d

zd AVHOUVND SSVID
7 LHOIZH TIN4 MAN

e = E._n_n_._n_u_._u_n_..i

L

OEEERRONNERNDENIRBNONNS
OO O e e et

STaNVA WONINNTY
zd Q3HSINIF3Hd GALVHOA¥Td
ed

XV 48 021
39YNOIS MIN
d

TVHAEVND SSYTIO MIN

NIVW3¥ 0L
313HINOD ONLLSIXT




as s —
NOILVATTHE ILSVvi
asL
saquin 99fosd Haaw
zd
SNOILVYAT T3 HOI3LX3
T onmvia
1102 @ ko) ed A
s bameio 1
o s
w0 us) opolas
ulejunojy sapeys
zd
Je ajoeuuld
NIVIZ 0L 3NLONYULS
S orond 313UON0D ONILSIX
RIECTREETES
IV3aNYNS.
SSV19 LHOIFH TIN4 MAN
Buiar Jousg
——.—_N@\SCOEEOO $33¥1 031104
namo ] NIVW3Y OL
313YONOD ONILSIXT
snorsiny
ST3NYd NNNINNTY.
uonduaseq aea wew “IVINOZINOH
vaauvNs
SSY19 LHOIFH TIN4 M3N
NOTLVAHdTd L1ISIM
(ONOA3E 3¥0D LV b-d
YOL1I3NNOD 03S0d0¥d
AINO INIVd ‘TANLONYLS
ANOLS 3NO ONILSIX3
NIVHIY OL 400Y TVLIW
WY3S SNIGNVLS ONLLSIX3
zd
NIVINZY OL 3UNLONYULS
313¥INOD ONILSIX3
STI3ULTILS
)
SSY19 LHOIFH TINd MaN
SIvITSNOD NIVHEY
(0L 313HONOD ONILSIXI
00L1'188'S0Z XB) $PL9'PZE'SOZ 19}
6025¢ eweqely ‘weybuug
00Z SN 4q @10ysaNe] 0022
STINVd WNNINNTY
(Q3HSINIZ-3¥d 03LVHOIH3d
STINVd WNNINNTY
(G3HSINI3"3¥d TYLNOZINOH
TvVHaEVNO
SSYT9 LHOI3H TN
SNINNYIS ¥3LSYH
aunioaLimony
3OVHHIL MIIAS
uovuesg|Bunr pyt
m _ o m P ONOAZE 340D 1Y 1-d




19quinN 103(01d HaY

S3AILOAdSH3d

T oNmwIG

uleunoy sepeys
Je ajoeuuld

JWVN 103r0Nd

Buiar Jousg
U)leamuowuo)

namo

SNoIsInZ

SINVITNSNOD

vouuesg|buny pyl

ar oyl
Q

TATLOIdS¥Ydd HLION




S3AILOAdSH3d

(((((((((((((((

uleunoy sepeys
Je ajoeuuld

wwwwwwwwww

Buiar Jousg
U)leamuowuo)

mmmmmmmmmmm

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
xxxxxxxxxxxx

vuesg|Bunr pyL

ar oyl

MATA X9 S.A¥1d LSIMHIYON

MATA HINOS

Q




8102 02 338WIAON 313 Hirs
95323
farad e 8
eege @«
EieS o g e
¥ ﬁe%e § om o
AJAANS H
V1vd ONINOZ m
ALIIOVA 5
o
ONIAIT YOINIS o SLM 31504500 STIH vinvISIA
SUNY 1100 NosREn
e ST .
- 91'699
n0¥.¥0.68 UtioN
s6oesay
sordend 1 fouon
SNOISIAZS
©
g |
2 s
m E ]
o g H
Z hY ) 8
I z B g
z 90 5558, 05) gil]a
: < on R0 il
= m A @
N > S840V 6BEOL 4O <
= D 3334 2Jonbs gzI'6LY H
o —i 1sUIp}U0) |+
2
—
- >0
R 4
& A 14 M = o
i H o 3
e = o f M zi[2!
Bl > H g1l%
g2 > Z 4 I HIH
8= 7 R0 G 9Ua pp JeAe GIMD BU0D e N i
Zg I O wn et [ LA P .-
— L Ja0 oM UalgeD “Bue 1o uep: i S gn
32 = O T L1 Ja0 o UaigD g o uee | \§/ H |2 go
e 7 . C L ag
z22 O, W > "ot seromon Sapna |\ o § < 5
2¥Y=0
P 7 3
55 > Zz N4 . g5 &
@ — On ¥ Ofog S 08 oo s | ¢
>0 ™ C N |~ | ¢ g
EE BN W s g [N [ §
z fes) W 18v1_ININHOVO¥ONT H
< O
< V
— po
® c ik
8 W zZ WER Q34D B/S ANVANOD e
m V ONNIINIONI T30HOS ¥ILVM
T VM
= x> AMND £
b4 = LINN ONNOLLIONOD ¥V E
o] Z X08 TINd INOHAITAL o
o FTOHNVA o
¥3LIN AIN0d 16’
z X08 WOML0ITI = P Gﬁ\.,ﬁaa L8
4 LNONY3TO @o e e ,
104 1HoN o < |
LI VO o ke |
IAWVA SVO
3AWA HOLVIIONI LSOd
IAVA TONINOD NOILYORYI -
¥ ALY g - iy SR
IAWA VM . SN
e e
NI e .
ONILHOIM 13LS  ——--—— n--mmm o 3 [
SALIILN QVIHIIAO ” 9 % wudais |
525 ¥IMIS WAOLS :============= A I
@32 AL TI8vO GNNONOUIONN - =l | B
S5 NV 30804 ANVLNVS n oo . \ LR
saen NI IS . @ o6oa a1 re0m dom) \ L
2sea INOHAF13L ONNOYOMIANN  —————— e i , H
R ¥IMOd ONNONOMINN  —————— PR B H
25 3N SVO GNNO¥ONIANN . g u
o2 T HIYM ONNOYONIANN v — ——i; £ £
R4 g
ie aN3931 3 ” \
5 am Xinoin 2% g
H K N g[r
w s o o
4 : —
9 ojpos olydog
\0Z = .} 121098

Burepon pue
Buiuuesg saseq
o




D-1218-22//2800302021006.000

1009 Montgomery Hwy.
Landscape Review DRB Application
Medical Services, LLC Page 3
w1 TY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L. APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Medical Services, LLC

Address: 1009 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Phone #: 205-824-2073 Other #:

E-Mail: drdmays@bellsouth.net

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:

1L DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 1009 Montgomery Highway, Vestavia Hills, AL
Street Address
Part of Lot ‘A’ of Vazaur Survey recorrded in MB 104, Pg 27

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

)  Preliminary Review

) Landscape Review

)  Architectural Review
)  Final Review of Materials
)
S

giid

Other - Explain

]l 8t 57

| A PROCES =
I. () New Building ™
2 ( ) Renovation of Existing Building o
3. ( ) New Landscape Plan }_
4. ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan -
7. (x) Other - Explain _Parking Lot Addition —

V. ZONING ¥

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
VI.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

hothed /e /zz / (§

Owner Si gna:‘uref'l,yf

Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

day of N Dv€mlam %,

My commission expires = e 2020
day of V1447 A 2 i

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'%” by 117 copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



18" Concrete
Curb & Gutter

Concrete Flume

4/// )

ALl gtitiisriiis, g,

LLLLLesssryy,

}
NP

@ - eweqe|y 'S|[IH BIABISBA éb o
0 KemybBiH AatawobBjuo 6001 2§ I
» b s N 5 s —”O
2 uoljlppy 307 Buiyied 20 (12
o 2s]s |3 |2
o

SCALE: 1"




Bapg auRng

8102161111

z
-3
o
=
i
=
&
15
3
53

Zp Drandas

00'1-1

NN 1335

ue|q bunuelq

ENTINE= S

‘ON 3084
FETETEY
Ed

AENNN D308
ELle

e

SNOISIAZY

femybiy Asowobuoly 6001
UOIIPPY 107 5up|JEd

u o
58Q

olpnig ubiseq

|eauawuolIAug

{50103 V' GQ) U] 0P UBISa [PWALLONIZ 0 UOISSILR VOl S52106@ a4 IOYYM POS J0 pasn

POS piIos POS PIOS. POS epnuLag

wedng w0 20 W8-Sk fifoy uodney yremq

W .9 01 paqu] 2pea] [eAu) Buosis ‘peay g Ll Ppateipu| sy ‘®ehee YeQ prRUNyS

SRRy o0y Bupeds az5 auey vouwwo)

JINAIHS TVIHALVW INV1d

10u ey 10 2u) ‘opnis ubisaq

Y02 = .1 ‘8|edg
Ue|d Bupueid

8102 Wbukdoy @




Zpe NENDIS
00¢-1
HIAWNN 133HS

sjrelaq bunueyy

T @S
10810 ‘ON 13104
a ETETEY
a3 NV
g 2wg ANV 131084
pErpu sy aws
810206111 E™

SNOISIY

P{red

W
=
o
=
&
=
&
o
3
]

ppY 107 bu

L

Kemybiy Asowobiuop 6001
uol

Buipuyke g aBeuBIg
uBisaq usplen
Buiuueld aus
oipms ubiseqg
|eauswiuoIAug

SdN-d0d
+ 38 0L 34Y SY3UY 00S NI G31¥D01 SAV3H ‘SdNd0d .2} 38 OL 34Y S038 SNYHS NI SOV3H NOLLYOIEMI TIV "1
“NOLINGISNO) 30 350T) 1¥ NOLLIGNO 3N 31 GNY $30H0 INIYHOM 103343 NI 38 TIVHS NOLLYOINHI TIV "9
“YHOM 40 NOILND3X3 §04 G38IND3Y D13 ‘SINDN ‘SLINK3d
TIVNIVISO "S3ILIMOHLAY ININ3AOD ANY A8 G3NSSI SNOLLYIN93 ONY S30D OL WHOSNOD TIM YHOM TIV 'S
350 S.43NIO H03 AQY3H ONY NY3T) IvaN 3AV31 ONY NOLLI 10D INIOTIOS

STVISIVA NOLLINULSNOD SS33X3 ONY JUSYM SIH830 TIV ALY3d0Hd SHINMO 430 40 350SIQ ONY dNNVAT) 1
'ALITIBISNOAS3Y SHOLIVHLNOD 3HL 38 TIVHS 3N H3L¥M OL NOLD3NNOD ‘€4
“HOLNANOD ¥3dd0) ‘0TIOS ‘T1ONIS 40 1 ‘ON ‘JHIM ¥ITANI¥S ‘INIMIA T0HINGD ‘21
YINMO 3HL HLIM HITIOHLNOD 3HL 40 NOLLYDOT 3HL 3IVNIGHOO) *+ 1

“INIWZHIND3Y SIHL IN3SEO OL 313 HO3 G3LNVHO) 38 TIU Dldd DVHINGD NI JONVHD

ON°NOLLDNELSNOD OL §OId S3LLTLLN TIV 40 NOILYIOT ONY JON353d 3HL SV TI3M SV SNOLLIGNOD HONS TIV
I3 "NAOHS 3SOHL WO AUVA AYW SNOLLIGNOD 3LIS ‘NOLLINELSNOI ONI¥NG 0¥ SNOILYDLIGO OL 310 ‘0
“SINOZ 1VEVA3S NO 38 TIVHS §3A0DANNOUO NV ‘SBNHHS ‘005 ‘INOZ NMO HIHL HLIM 30IAOYd
38 TIVHS HOV3 STVINNY ONY ‘SONLLNY1d M3N 3AU3S OL G34IND3Y SV GLSNIQY 38 TIVHS NOLLYOIUtI TIV
WOHINI
42+ 40 HLd3 Y OL STVH1Y1 ONY JVHO HSINS WOU3 WTWININ .81 40 HLA30 ¥ OL NNW 3did NIVW AYV1
“LN0AY1 40 NOILYIH3A 04 ID3LIHOYY 3dVISONY] ASLION ‘OVH3A0)
V34 NLLNYId TVIGIAIGN) 38NSN3 OL INW3DYTd OL HOIdd NOLYLS HOV3 HO SQV3H NOLLYOIS! 1N AV
“SONIMY0 3HL AG G38IND3Y WILSAS NOLLYOIHI 3HL ‘43NMO 3HL
OL AHOLOVASILYS HINNYAW ¥ NI ‘NOLLYY3AO O3 AQV3Y ONY 3131d0D ‘ONLLS3L ONY NITIVLSNI ‘ONIHSINGNA
404 AUVSSIOIN STVINIQDNI ONY SIDINGIS ‘LNIHCIND3 ‘STONVITAY ‘SVIS3LYW ‘HO8Y] TIV 0IAOYd
"ALNVAYM EY3A 3NO ¥ H3ANN 0343A0D 38 TIVHS WILSAS NOLIVOISHI
SNOLLIGNOD 3LIS 43 Q3IND3Y SV INIAIZTS TIV 404 JIISNOS3Y S| HOLVHINOD HL
13 '$3TI0HINOD 'SOV3H '3did 'S334 dvL
ONIGTIONI W3LSAS NOLLYIS! QTING/NDIS3 3LTAWOD ¥ INIGIACK YO JTSISNOGS3Y SI HOLVHINOD HL
“SINIWIIND3Y A1ddN'S ¥IMOd 3HL HO4 TTRISNOS3Y SI OLIVHINOD 3HL
“RVSSID3N SV HOLYINIIY HO/ONY.
SIATVA 'SOV3H ONLLYSNIAHO) 34NSS3td JAMINI NOLLINYLSNOD OL HOd 38NSS3d G34INDIY AJ3A

*SILON NOILYDIYHI

“STVI3LVW ONY YHOM TIV 404 ALNVHEYM HINOW 2 30IAOYd TIVHS HOLOVHINOD *12
"G310N 3SIMY3HLO LON SY3HY 38UNLSI TIV MVYLS3NId 02
YIUNLWHENYI 3HL AS GIONIHWOD3Y
31VY 3HL 1V SLITGVL NOLLYZIILY3 WHOIHOV HLIM ONLLNY1d 0 3WIL 1V STTOH INLINVA TIV ONSWY ‘61
001¥3d 33NVEVND 40 ON3 1V SIHVLS ONY S3HIM AND TIV 3AOW3Y ‘81
‘3115 ONISIMOS ¥ NI G3LNV1d 38 TIVHS BOT0D TYNOSY3S “L}
*3903 dSI¥ VAN ¥ WO OL H1d30 . OL S038 INLNY1A TIV 40 3903 VAYDX3 ‘91
'HIMNW G3HD3dS 40 ¥3AV] GI1LL3S L€ V HLIM G3HINW 38 TIVHS SLid 3341 NV SO38 INLINYIA TIV “S 1
ONIQTING WOR4 10 .2} WNWININ GILNVTd
38 TIVHS SY3A0DANNOHD ‘TIVM INIQTING 40 D4 340 .9€ GILNV1A 38 TIVHS INLLNYId BHS 40 MOH YOV ¥ 1
"SI0V NIV LY BHM
40 Y08 ONY ‘SYIVM ‘SNMYT 1Y 3NI1038 GNIHI8 .2 WOWINIW G3LNY1d 38 TIVHS SBNKHS 40 MOY INOYS "€}
“VIRALVW
JINYYO %08 ONY TI0SAOL %05 30 INLLSISNOD 3UNLXIW TI0S ¥ HLIM GLNY1d 38 TIVHS SH3A0JONNOYY
ONY 'S3341 'SENYHS TIV 'NMOHO HINIVINOD HO 03ddV1HNG ONY GITIVE 38 TIVHS TYIILVW INVId TIV 21
“INI'NIWAY SN NVDISIWY
3HL A8 G3HSI18Nd SV DOLS AYISHNN HO4 STHVANVLS NYDIINY. 40 3NSSI IN3UHND IHL NI G3NIH30
SY ALITVIND SSVAHNS HO VD3 TIVHS SINV1d ‘S3SY3SIA ONY ‘SLOISNI AMNINI WOY3 3344 38 TIVHS ONY
Q31403dS SILINYA 40 TVIAL HLWOHD HLIM SNIWD3IAS INIMOUD SNOHOIIA ‘I3WHO TI3M 38 TIVHS SINVId *11
'NOLLYTIVASNI 40 31v0 WOY ¥V3A
TIN4 3NO $04 ‘05 HO/ANY G335 INIGNIONI ‘“TYI3LYW LNY1d GNV YHOM TIV 33LNVRVIO TIVHS HOLOVAIND ‘0%
35N SHINMO HO4 AQY3H ONY V31D ‘IVIN 3AV31 ONY NOLLITdWOD INIMOTIO4
STVI¥3LYW NOLLDNKLSNOD SS30X3 ANY 3LSVM ‘SI¥E30 TIV AL¥3d0Hd SHINMO 440 40 350dSI0 ONY dINYAT) °6
'SY34Y INV1d TIV NI 431¥349 4O 3d07S %2 INIQIAOYd HO4 TTBISNOJS3Y 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINGD '8
‘MIAFY SIHL HO3 HOLOVHINOD
3HL AG GIVADLLNY ONY N3AI9 38 TTNOHS J0LLON ¥NOH ¥2 WNWINIW ¥ M3IA3Y HO4 1D3LIHDYY IVISONY
AJLLON ONY INLLNY1d OL HOId SHNOH 8% SINIA3E N0 AYT ONY SNOLLYDOT 3341 3NVLS TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 'L
"ONIGQI8 OL HORd 03A0¥AdY 38 LSNW HOIHM T¥ND3 HI3HL 4O
SIYISHNN 03A0HdY LY HOLVYINOD 3HL A8 3L¥I01 38 TIVHS TYIHILYW LNVd NIWD3JS ONY SIIMLTIV *9
“1D3104d 3HL LNOHONOYHL 3WLL ANV 1V ‘SNY1d 3S3HL A8 Q3rTdHI
H0 GILINYLSNOD HHOM HO TYIHILYW INYd ANV LD3138 OL LHOR IHL S3AYISIY DILHOYY 3dVISANYT 3HL 'S
'STONIU3I0 ANV 1403 ONV INILNI N9IS3IA 133W OL G34IND3Y SV S3ILLINVND 30IN0Yd “INLNY1d
ONINNI938 OL HOId SNOISNWIQ Y35V INLLNY1d ONY S3LLLINVND TWIN3LVIN INVd TIV AdI3A OL HOLVHINGD
'INIW3HIND3Y SIHL 3AY3SEO OL JUTIIVA HO4 GIINVED
38 T1IM 201dd LOVELNOD NI 39NVHD ON 'NOLLIVASLLYS SIH OL SNOLLIGNOD HINS TIV A4Ié3A OL HOLOVHINOD
'NMOHS 3SOHL WOY AMVA AYW SNOILIONOD 3LIS ‘NOLLDONYLSNOD INIHNG 30VM SNOILYDHIGOW 0130 '€
'NOLLNYLSNOD
ONINNI938 340438 SILLILLN ONNOYIYIANN INLLSIX3 TIV INILYIOT 404 F1BISNOJSIY 38 ‘NOLLIILO0Nd
NMO SIH §04 “TIVHS HOLOVEINOD 'SNOLLIGNOD INLLSIX3 HLIM S13SHIH INIVNDOY OL ¥30HO NI NOLLYTIVISNI
(ONV NOLLNYLSNOD 3dYISONYT OL HOd NOILOIASNI LIS 3HL B0 F1BISNOJSIY 38 TIVHS HOLIVHINGD 2
“SIWILTIV 1V LIS NO SONIMYYO 3715 TIN3 IAVH TIVHS HOLOVHINOD F

S31O0N SNLLNVId TVENTD

o

%

B

{50103 V' GQ) U] 0P UBISa [PWALLONIZ 0 UOISSILR VOl S52106@ a4 IOYYM POS J0 pasn

“LO3LIHOHY 3dVOSANY 3HL A8 A3AOHdY 38 LSNIN SAIHIASHNN TYNOLLIaaY

0205 TV “awassag

0E8:GL1GE TV "Ollendjuopy NISIST9TZ  ISS2UPPY [edIsAud
L1 ABMUBIH G671 iSS2IPPV [BIISAUd wod'swiejadeds[eINDUOP sajes
j8ureIgaz@AWRIR( sapes 1£68-185-507 xe]
SSE€1-599-50C auoud 1LSL-225-502 d0
SWAVI KITIVA N385 SWIVI 3dVOSTVIOL
£0£9E BWeqeRlY ‘BWAS ss2IppY

yInos ST "py Aunod 0z1 [eatsAyg 9590€ D 'a0JU0p ssaippy
1296-2.8 (vE€) Xey “py sbunds pjog 0Z6€ [e21sAyd
€902-€1€ (vEE) 2> wodbundspuiw@bunidsploq sajes
9L16-5£8 (¥E€) auoydapa) €088-£92-0LL Xeq
$905-8¥8-008-T 2214 1oL 9616-£92-0LL 210
ANVdWOJ 3381 NOIVINVTd "ONI"A¥3SINN SONNAS 109

VT0SE ewegely ‘auidly
Peoy AJIIEA URIPUI 00L  SS2IPPY [edISAU4

EELT-BETSE

1290¢ 0 ‘doysig
*py sbuuds 3103 0061

ssaappy (e215Aud eueqely ‘weybuiwg

wo>'s3a13[asDs3eS sa[es | feLzse xo8 0d ssappy Bulliey
825v-692-90L xeq woy's3a1IAUNYDS|es safes
6/86-69/-90/ auoud XV43RUL-998-T xe3
££89-8YE-998-T 9014 oL

ONISTRELIDTTES TSI WFINAH

SAUISUNN GIA0UddY 30 1ST1

0205 0] 10N .
Iﬁmuﬂ 2] ._am-

4314V 30VHO Q3HSINIA OL NOLLYT3Y 3WVS V38 0L 33uL 3LON
AGNNOW

FUNLXIWTIOSHOL GILOVEINOD
ATLHOIT LHOIFH ‘NI .9
JANLXIN

10SJOL HLIM TIIHOVE
'JAvHOENS ONILSIX3

X

30vHO Q3HSINIA
3av0
Q3HSINIA 3A08Y .7 ¥30NVS
HOTW

NN

(A4I¥VOS ALHOIT) GIAONTY
HINIVINOD- SSYW TI0S ® 100¥

3341 40 ¥AINIO
1V dvTHNG /M NALSYH A13HN03S
‘3QVHO HSINI OL FTONY

5% "XO¥ddY 1¥ HSINI4 GILNIVd
NIIFUO HUVA /M IHVLS ¥ XZ XaZ

3049 SNOINIA OL JHOG 11 SV INIWILLIIS
3LV 3VHD G3HSINIA OL NOILVIZH 3WVS 1A 01 BNKHS 10N

HONJHL HLd3d .
HOINW

QOS HOH dOHA .+
‘013 '8HNO ONIAVA VM
HONI HO4 dOHA .2
HOTNW

8je05 01 10N
[ie18Q BuUe|d J6A0OPUNOID

30v10 SNOINId OL SHO 11 SV ININITLLZS
3LV 30VHD G3HSINIZ OL NOILY 134 3NVS Y2 0L BNGHS 10N

‘FUNLXIN 1I0S A3EVdId

‘SSVI
LOOH AJIHVOS ATLHOIM
NV H3NIVINOO 3AON3Y

'IavEO A3HSINIA

HOINW

"SIHONVHS HO SHINNNY
G3OVINVA IAONH

Ile1eq bunue|q poomxog

5015 SNOINTA OL 340G 11 SV INANTLIZS
1314 30V49 G3HSINS OL NOLLY T3S IAVS H¢38 O NS ‘TLON

'3avVHOENS ONILSIX3

7108
IAILYN HLIM TIH%0VE

MVHLS 3NId

'LOVANOO ONYH ONY
TIVELO0H HIAO LON 18
OLdN VIH3LYW 030N 18

SIYNLVYN GIANT 18 40 .5+
dviEng

40 €/1 dOL IAOWTH
"SSYW 0S ® 10O

301 SNOIN3d OL 3HOG 11 SY INANILLIS
WIL4Y 30YHO G3HSINS OL NOLLY 134 SWYS HY38 O) NS ‘SLON

“NNOW JHNLXIN
I0SdOL GALOVANOD
ATLHOIT IH NIW .9

HNLXIN
TU0SAOL HLIM TIOVE
'3ave9ENs X3

'3VHO Q3HSINIA

IqVHO A3HSINIA
3A08BY & HIONVS
HOIOW

GNV 17v8 40 €/} dOL
WOH dYTHNE IAONIH

8[e9S 0] 10]
Ireyoq BuiUE|d gniys Jaurejuod

30v1O SNOINTA OL SHOG 11§V NINTLLLZS
L4V 30vHD G3HSINIS OL NOILYT34 3NVS LIa 01 BNHS LON

‘ONNOW JHNLXINIOSHOL
G3LOVAINOD

ATLHOI LHOIFH NIW .9
UNLXIN

TU0SAOL HLIM TIOVE

SSVIA TI0S ¥ L0OH
'3QVHDENS DNILSIX3
'IAvEO A3HSINIA
'3AV4O Q3HSINIA

IA0BY ¥ ¥IONYS
HOINW

8102 Wbukdoy @

SIN

3903

IHOIVHLS 3HL OL 13TIVHYd SMOH NI 430vdS
HYINONVIHL 38 TIVHS S3903 LHOIVELS

Ol IN3OVIGY SYIAOOGNNOHS ANV SENHHS
3903 GIALNO 3HL OL 13 TIVHYd

SMOH NI G31Nv1d 38 TIVHS S3903 3AHNO
OL INJOVIQY SHIAOOANNOES NV SENEHS

‘SY3Y ONLLNYId NI ATIVND3 INV1d 40
AL3YA HOVE 30¥dS 'S3103dS INIU4410 HOS
‘S3MVA (00) ONIOVHS ¥3LNID OL ¥AINZO
Ensy

ONIOVAS INV1d FHL 40 2/L ‘NI
3903 INJW3AVd HO 3NIa38

ONIOVdS
INVd FHLHO Z/L NIW
ANV1d 40 3903 OL
JUNLONYLS WOYS .81 NIN

3uNLONYULS

o[e9S 0] 10N

3YHO ONLLSIX3 IA0BY .2 NVHL 3HOW ON 38 GINOHS S3HY14 LOOH INJWILLIS Lv -
NMOHS SV (TVND3 HO) S31L HOBHY HLIM SWILS NIVIW LOINNOOHELN| NV HONVE -
SIHL AND NV IAVLS -

310N

‘ONNOW JHNLXIN TIOSAOL
3LOVAINOD ATLHOIT LH NIW .9

10 IALLYN
Q3HNLOVES TI3M HLIM TIIIHOVE

3QvHOENS ONILSIXZ

30vYO GIHSINIG
MOT38 L3S (VLOL €) IAVLS 17Z X2 XoZ

3QvHO a3HSINI 3A08Y
+2 'NIN TIvE'd 40 dOL ‘3aVHO GIHSINIA

3QvYO QIHSINIA

'3QVHD Q3HSINIA 3A08Y & H30NVS
IVOIJAL ‘INITdIHA OL MVHLS INId
3LIS 440 40 3S0dSIq TIve

40 €/t dOL WOHH dv1HNE IAONH
S3HIM 3L ANV SAND

HLMOHO
33H1 HO4 SMOTIY LVHL ‘LON) HOBHY
HLIM AT3HNO3S 311 HOBHY HOVLLY

8808 0
|rejle@ Bunueld eai] gvg
3qvHO

ONILSIX3 JA08Y .2 NVHL JHOW ON 38 GINOHS S3HVT4 1008 INFWITLITS 1V -
'S33HL AND ANV DAVLS +

I0N

GNNOW JHNLXIN TI0SAOL
Q3LOVAINOD ATLHOIT LH NIN .9
13visva

. NOb4 T1vE 100H 3AOW3H LON 00
'13)4Sv8 TIvé LOOH 40 &/ H3A0 aN38
108 IAILYN

QIYNLOVES TIIM HLIM TINOVE
3QVHOENS ONILSIX3

3QvH9, a3HSINIS 3A08Y
2 NIN TIVE'H 40 dOL ‘3aVHD G3HSINIA

3QvHO a3HSINIZ
MO138 138 (VLOL €) INVLS W¥2 X XiZ
3QvHO A3HSINIA

'30VHD Q3HSINIA 3A08Y & H30NVS
“WYOIdAL NI 180 OL MVHLS INId

31IS 440 40 3S0SIA ANV TIve b3the 7
40 €/L dOL WOHH dVHNE IAOWIH Ob :!..\\ -
S3HIM 3L ONY SAND
HIMOHD

33H1 HO4 SMOTIY LVHL 'LON) HO8HY
HLIM ATIHNO3S 311 HOBHY HOVLLY




DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: City of Vestavia Hills
Address: 1032 Montgomery Hwy
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Phone #: 205.578.0100 Other #:
E-Mail: vhal.org
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Hendon + Huckestein Architects (Erik N. Hendon or Michael Wahl)
Address: 2126 Morris Ave.
Birmingham, AL 35203
Phone #: 205.322.1751 ext 118 Other #:
E-Mail: mwahl@hplusha.com
IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 1280 Montgomery Hwy, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 (Re-address pending)
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block # etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1. (x) Preliminary Review
2. (x) Landscape Review
3. (x) Architectural Review
S (x) Final Review of Materials
6. () Other - Explain
IV. PROCESS:
l. (x) New Building
2. () Renovation of Existing Building
3. (x ) New Landscape Plan
4, ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
U ( ) Other - Explain
V. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is B2 3
V1. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

ZNJK. - W/—nﬁﬁﬁ 8
ner Signature/Date PEs INVESTM Afgs - Representing Agent (if any)/date

G WNZr—HENDINS: SALE
en under my hapd and seal

this 39  day of NOyember20 l?.

bQ\A\M\ )f\mu«a fﬂo*«%

Nota:y Publi

My commission exghi
day of g

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 82" by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



«EE ffes 1V ‘STIH VIAVLSIA 8. ©
x u NIYNNQ ONY SHIMOHINNYE || © ||

VICINITY MAP
NT.S.

10’ SIDE SETBACH

— o e —

SIDEWALK (TO BE N
\ CCOMPLETED PARK PROJECT)

BAUMHOWER'S
(LOT A)
(1.72 Acres)

~—— RIGHT OF
WAY LINE

—

BAUMHOWER'S
SIGN

10' SIDE SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

10’ SIDE SETBACK LINE

RIGHT OF =/
WAY LINE

DUNKIN &
TENANT SPACE
(LOT B)
(0.91 Acres)

30 REAR SETBACK LINE

30' FRONT SETBACK LINE




TV

ON ONIMVEQ

NV1d 40074
FUl L33

00°00000
¥IBNNN 1030Nd
Ve QINOUdY
QB3O
NmvEa
000000 ava

o NOLONHISNOD HO= 35VaT2H
n NOLLONAISNOD HO4 1ON

S3IVQ / NOWLAIOS3A / SISV

IV ‘STIH VIAVISIA
AdVd ATV
404 ONIGING MIN V

uBisap Jouawl * Buuueld * aimosNyose

VIV J08lyore

D=
NV1d JOOH\_10

5 1250
30VeS INVNEL




-

—

KA

ON ONIMVEa

SNOILYAZ1Z
Ful 133

00°00000
¥IBNNN 1030Nd

W QINOUdY

- QB3O

000000 ava

o

NOILONHISNOD ¥03 QISV134
NOWONAISNOD HO4 LON

S31VQ / NOILAI¥OS3A / SISV

404 ONIATING MaN v

IV ‘STIH VIAVISIA
A4Vd ATV

wooreysnidy mwa
wooeusNAUBOIUI oo

£025€ TV weybuug
onuany suon 521z

uBisap Jouawl * Buuueld * aimosNyose

VIV 1081yore|

ONILVOD 3-MO' ANV ONIZYID GILVINSNI.T
A\ W3LSAS MOGNIM INO¥SZHOLS WY GFZIAONY HVITD

ONILYOD 3MOT GNY ONIZYIO GILYINSNI .T /M MOGNIM diDId
[ MU0 B WALSAS MOGNIM INOHBHOLS WATY O2I00NY ¥¥31

1553

T

0

0
o

N

BE

Waisks
AONYD
WiEN

WaISAS TaNVd
INIWZD w3

SNV

IEONYD TV

=
H

NGOV

N GINVE

MINNAA

WISLININED
3814 QAN

WaISAS BNV

ONIIS INIWED ¥381 GAINIVY INTW3O w3l

SNV

MOTHIAO NFLIING /M INIVd 'avD 5008

QV3H ¥34dNDS 7 INOUSNIMOA

waisis
AJONVO
Wi

TINVA NOIS GIDUOINZS

(a3HsvQ) vauy

WAISAS TNV INIWED 43814

TUVIOTUINI

M ¥373 1 831000

N33 SWIKL
UN Q3N

ONIHOD TWIIN

SH00Q 30ARES

/ ONIJOD WIIN

(3DVds OL ANNO¥OHIANN)
STENVA 3DIAU3S WORIOTT

ONILYOD 3MO1 ANV ONZYID GILYINSNI T /M
W3LSAS MOGNIM INOX:IOLS WNTY 03ZIJONY V31D

oazsn/

NOILVATTE HONOUHL IARA\ 10/

T

ONIQS INZWID 43814 Q3N

ONIOD W1

ONILVOD 3MO1 ANV ONZYID GILVINSNI T /M
SUNOD IVIHVENE Y ——  WISKS MOONIM INOZ43O1S WY G3210ONY 4va1D —

— s
Waisks
AJONVO
Wi

L

aaNve

i3

WasAs

\—— ON@S INaW3O 438 RNV

ONIAIS ININED
¥3813 QANVE

(Q3rsva) vauy
TNVd NOIS Q300N

ONILYOD 3MOT ANV ONIZYIO QALYINSNI T /M

W3LSAS MOGNIM INOX3OLS WNTV O3ZIJONY V31D

(q3Hsva) vauy
BNV NOIS GIOHONY
W3ISAS TINVd INWED 4384

ONIJOD VI3 \_\

NOIVAT = 3015 E(zﬂ@

O

T

WL INIWEO 4381 GaINIVA

ONITIS INTW3D 43814 G3INIVA

ONIdOD WIIN

W3ISAS TNV INIW3D 38

(a3HsvQ) vauy
TENVA NOIS GIOUOINZY




A

ON ONIMVEQ

SNOILVAZ3 ® NV1d 431SdNNa
EayE=

00°00000
¥IBNNN 1030Nd

W QINOUdY

QB3O

000000 ava

o

NOLONHISNOD HO= 35VaT2H
NOLLONAISNOD HO4 1ON

S3IVQ / NOWLAIOS3A / SISV

IV ‘STIH VIAVISIA
AHVd ATV

404 ONIATING MAN V

onuany suon 521z

uBisap Jouawl * Buuueld * aimosNyose

VIV 1081yore

¥3CTOH ANV <O,

1531V

s818 350H

NV1d-H00H 831sdmNa\ 10/

ZITTEL

Nivual

" ol3dofs -
E

o 0 02T

a3V
NV Q3T IIHONOD Qv TIOR

315 QIINVAIVO H3L3WVID .9

HOLDINNOD
35V8 NIIOD 99843 NOSANSS ———___

NV1d 335 - NOUSOd N340 © ¥3d33%
ONISOTO OLNY JANOHE 110AL003 ————1

51504 AOOM 2UNIVA 9% 9
JONIH VKIS ANV YOOH 1108
ONIIS INIW3O-43814 9 XT ——
150d AOOM G3INIV 949
0.7z @ sisior aoom 9z ———_|

1504 GOOM GAUNIVG O1 GINZISVS E
HOS Y38 GEINIV B42-OML

s
2%
i \
\ NIV
| usan
A 30390
v
=
£0-ET T8 i

YOIDINNOD

WV38/431v¥ 0Z SLH NOSANIS
20,210 S¥TIVN
OO/ Q3INIV VXT ¥3AO 3903
dI¥Q /M ONYO3A TVIFW GIZINVATVD

NY1d 335 - NOWSO N3dO @ ¥3d33%
ONISOTD OLNY JAAOYd- 11081004

pxan/

GAISNI) NOILVAS 13 31vO H3I5dnna\ &0/

HIBWIN 3O HLGIM TIN3 X .9/ FSILHOW)
ONDVHE G3INIVd 11z TYNOOVIa ——— |

400 HOV3 40 ¥R

TIN3 SHIANIW AOOM VX GAINIVE

30V48 WNOOVIO /M

NOWO3SYIINI  ¥3BWIN ONIDVYE 40

HLQUA TIN3 X .0/ SLHOW - ONIDV2E

GOOM PXZ G3INIV 3LVIGINEIINI

SUINISVS MDS OV GEVONYIS
40 (31 NI FONIH AVRlS © 110E-NtHLs
oNovaE
X2 HOV3 D NOLOINNOD JONH
VIS ONV HOOH 1108 G3ZINVATYS.
1504 GOOM Q3NIVd 810
20,4 © S1SI0r AOOM 92 3NV
R

— = o ol H
m n

S g 12,3

150d AOOM Q3INIVA OL QINZISY4 s
HOIW W38 G3INIV B2-OML
3943 A /M ONHOOY
VI3 GELYOIROD GIZNVATYD

NOILVAT 3 3015 8315dWNa\ 0

00w
Y EISANAT

51504 AOOM 3INIVA 9% 9

QNIHIE SETIVN 1XZ

ONIQIS INIW3O-43814 9 XT 0913

TFOREHIIVS AOM

270,42 © S1SI0r OOM 9

150d AOOM G3INIVd OL G3N3ISV4
HOIW W38 C3LNIV B2-OML

20

21 S¥TIVN GEINIVE HXT $3A0 3903
di¥0 /M ONO3A WIFN QIZINVAVD

oz
ONEVIE V3T

1004 ¥3d /T,
S

+

dhg




I Dranss {501'S03 "G 0) 0] 0P UBsa( [ERPUOIATS J0 UOSSILd UaRM S5310K 3U) ITOUI POS 10 pasn Tou 1Ry Q0 opnig Ubiaq 8102 160kI0) ©

oo F IJ Q3LVYOI¥NI 38 TIVHS NMOHS A0S ANV S33¥L ‘SENYHS ‘3LON
e 53
P PioS| TOHEp UOpOu)|
ue|d adedspue] sssown
- - mp—— R
EUUSE:LY
o Do woo| 0 -
w oo i [0 sanpesen
i Wyl v0.¢ Ao wode, peng|
» o ol ot pe
P HINNYW D308 wy| 20,5 NoH Wwodapsay]
x5 EL2Y
810202 J2quanoN. M
a8 Yeq prewnys|
) apuky aden)|
yuna (fbuss) prepuers| 98 L Aoy yeuvenes|
SHHVHIY| 100 ns JNYN NOWKO)|
SNOISIA3Y

ATIOH VSS9V - £2
‘Y3dINN DV 3M8 - 2€

KTIOH YSSIV - €
ATIOH NOJNVA J4YMA - €6
F1LYAW 3dVED - §

ATIOH INIOJT1033N - LE
3SINV - 71

eweqely ‘S|IH BUeISH

JuawdojpAs( YJed Plem

3d0Id M8 918 - €1
ATIOH VSSIgD - 91
3d0MN 3Me 9I8 - £

F1LUAW 3dVRD - ¥

ATIOH INIOJF1033N - 9€ ATIOH VSSIH) - €2
KTIOH HYNNVAYS - ¥ ATIOH INIOJF1033N - 9
VO QHVINHS - |

3SINY -0

Buuuelg oug

olpnis uBiseq
|eiruawuoaiAug

KTIOH HYNNVAYS - £ ATIOH INIOJF1033N - 06
VO GYYWNHS - € 3SINY- 21




I Dranss {501'S03 "G 0) 0] 0P UBsa( [ERPUOIATS J0 UOSSILd UaRM S5310K 3U) ITOUI POS 10 pasn 100 1eys Sbueiq U] 0P UBaQ 8102 160kI0) ©

00¢-1

AN 1535 *1031IHOHY 3dVISANYT IHL A9 AIAOHddY 38 LSNN SIIHISHNN TVYNOLLIAAY S'IN
0Z0SE 1V ‘Jdwassag TIV130 LNOAYT INV1d TWOIdAL
Q oﬁm‘m:mﬁ:\ mm>m_5s_ " NISIST 912 $S2.PPY [eIsAYd
L) RemybiH 52621 '$S3IPPY [ed1sAyd X deds|er0uoj S9|e
se1a adeospue i wo> suesadeOsimoDuoh 165
19Q pue Joueigez@AWRIRL sares E63- 184507 i
SSET-599-50T auoyd LLSL-22v-S02 M0 3903
SV ONLNYIA NI ATIVODS NV 40
SWEVI KITIVA NIT85 SWEVITaV3SIVIOL ALSNYAHOVS 30vds S31033 I3+ 0 BNV 56 TIVHS 82603 LaoIS o
T 3 3V (00) NIOVES HAINZO OL HLNIO O NIV SHENGSONIOHS ONY SHUHS
. slon
‘ON 1D3108d £0£9€ BWeGR|Y ‘BW|IS SSUppY 3903 3AEND IHL OL 13 TIVHVd
ap QININY §inos ST “py Awnod 0Z1 |ed1sAyd 9S90€ €D ‘d0JU0W SsaIppy SMOH NI G31NY1d 38 TIVHS S3903 a3AHND
1296-228 (bEE) xeq py sBuLdS plog 0265 [eo15AUd GLL INJOVIQY SHIAOOANNOHS ANV SBNHHS
» e
» £902-E 1€ (bEE) wo>Bupdspui@bunidspjog saes
P HINWNVW 3108d. 9216-S48 (PEE) £088-292-04L Xey
»s E1a #905-8¥8-008-1 9616-292-04L £alllle) ONIOVdS INVId 3HL 40 2/} 'NIN
810202 2quanoN E ONIDVAS INVId FHL 0 2/T NI 3903 INIWIAV HO INNA3E

DNI"X¥3SIMN SONIEAS a108 1Nv1d 40 3903
. OLIVNLINYLS WOH 8T NIN
105€ eweqeyy ‘auidly
PeOY ASJ[EA URIPUI 00/ ‘SS24pPV [E21SAUd
1290¢ €D 'doysig £€£2-8€25E
Py sBuLIdS 210D 006T $s2.1ppY [BI5AUd Bweqely ‘weybuiuig

W0>'532.1113[25D53es safes £E£28EX08°0'd  SSAIPPY BUllEW
HOREsy o et o
6£86-692-90L uoyd
££89-8V€-998-T 9314 JI0L. JANLONYULS
ONI"SIALIOTTHS D11 S339L FEINNH

saraos SAYISUNN GIA0UddY 40 1ST1

«¥ 38 0L 34V SY34¥ 00S NI G31¥D01 SAY3H ‘SdNd0d «2} 38 OL 34V 5038 BNYHS NI SOY3H NOLLYOREI TIV “L1
swossna 'NOLLDNGLSNOD 40 350D 1 NOLLIGNOD M3N 3411 NV 3040 INIYSOM 13333 NI 38 TIVHS NOLIVOILI TIY ‘91
Y4OM 40 NOLLD3X3 4O G3IND3Y 213 ‘SISNIIN ‘SLINK3d
TIV NIVLE0 "S3LLHOHLNY ININY3A9 ANY AB 03NSSI SNOLLYINO3 GNY S300) OL WEONOD TIM YHOM TIV
“35N SHINMO HO ATY3Y ONV NYI1D 'IV3N 3AY31 ONY NOLLI1dWOD ONIMOTIOH
STVIHILVW NOLDNYLSNOD SSIOX3 ANV JLSVM ‘SIH83Q TV ALY3A0Ud SHINMO 340 40 3504SI0 ANV dNNVIT) ‘#1
ALIIGISNOS3Y SHOLIVYLNGD 3HL 38 TIVHS NI 43L¥M OL NOLDINNQD ‘€4
'HOLINANOD H3dd0D ‘0r10S ‘FIINIS *4N ¥4 "ON ‘JHIM HITNISAS ONIHIM T10HLNOD “2}
“4INMO 3HL HLIM ¥3TIOHLNOD 3HL 30 NOLYDOT 3HL JIVNICHOOD '+
‘INIW3YIND3Y SIHL IAYISEO OL 3HMIIVS O3 QLNVYO 38 TIIM Didd LVHINOD NI FINVHD
ON 'NOLONHLSNOD OL §OId S3ILFILIN TV 40 NOLLYDOT ONY 30N353d 3HL SV TI3M SV SNOLLIGNOD KNS TIY

'30YHO SNOINN OL HOB LI SV ININIL L3S
ALY 30v40 03HSINI4 OL NOLLYIH SAVS UV33 OL NS 310N ‘3QVHD ONILSIX3 IA0BY .2 NVHL JHOW ON 38 GTNOHS SFHY4 LOOH INFWILLIS Ly -

'NMOHS SV (T¥N1D3 HO) S31L HOBHY HLIM SWALS NIV LOINNOOH3LNI ONY HONVH +
'30¥49 SNOIAFHd OL 3HOE LI SV INFNTLLIS ‘STIHLAND ONY VLS +

4314V 30VHO GIHSINIA OL NOLLYT NS ¥v38 OL 3L LON

GNNOW JHNLXIN 1I0SAOL
ANNOW WALXINTIOSOL 3LOVAINOD ATLHOIT 1H NIN .9

G3LDVANOD ALLHOM LHOIH NI .9

I3\ 'NMOHS 3SOHL WOY: AUYA AYK SNOLLIGNO) 3115 “NOLINSLSNOD INIENQ 30 SNOLYDLIGON 0L 34 ‘03 '3QVHOENS ONILSHA 34N LoV TIIM HUM TEDIOVE
“S3NOZ JUVHNAS NO 38 TIVHS YAODONNOHO ONY 'SENBHS ‘00 'INOZ NMO HIZHL HLIM 030IAO¥d NI TI0SIOL HLIM TIIIOVE os 30vHONS ONILSIX3

SAILYN HLIM TI40VE

38 TIVHS HOV3 STVIINNY ONY ‘SONLLNV1d A3N 3A43S OL G34IND3Y SV GISNIQY 38 TIVHS NOLLYOIKI TV 6 30vH98aNS ONILSIX
WIHINIK MVELS 3NId 30vHD a3HSINI
42140 HL430 Y OL STVU3LV] NV JOVHO HSINI3 WOH WIWINIW 81 30 HLd30 ¥ OLNNY 3did NVW AY] '8 LOVANOD ONVH ONY MOT38 135 (WLOL €) IHVLS 12 X X2
“LN0AY1 40 NOLLYD3A HO3 1D3LIHOY 3AVISONY] AJLION ‘N3N0 TIVELOOH MR 1ON 18

3049, a3HSINIS 3A08Y
.2 'NIN TIVE'H 40 dOL ‘3AVHD G3HSINIA

'V3HY ONLLNV1d TYNGIAIONI 34NSN3 OL IN3WIDV1d OL B0 NOLLYLS HOVA 404 SOV3H NOLLYOIHHI LNO AV
‘SONIMYHQ 3HL A8 G38IND3Y WILSAS NOLLYOIHHI 3HL ‘HINMO 3HL

OL AHOLOVASLLYS B3NNV ¥ NI 'NOLLYE340 HO3 AQV3Y ONY 3131dHOD ‘ONLLSL ONY NITIVLSNI ‘NIHSINUN Sovo Q3 30vHO a3HSINI

404 AHYSSIIN STYINZADNI ONY STIAU3S ‘INIWAIND3 ‘STNVITddY ‘STVINIYMW ‘HO8Y1 TV 30IA0d *9 SHLINVId TI0SdOL
ALNYAEV HY3A INO ¥ H3ONN 034300 38 TIVHS WALSAS NOLLYOIGHI °S 30VHD GIHSIN 3AORY b ¥EINYS STUNIVN QZONSTE 46 .25 '3QvHO G3HSINIS 3AOEY .» HIONVS

“SNOLLIGNOD LIS ¥3d G34IN03Y SV INIAZZS TIV 404 TTBISNOAS3H SI HOLWVHINGD IHL ¥ o aviung )
*213 '43TIOHINOD 'SQV3H ‘3dId S334 dvL 40 €/1 dOL IAOWIH “IVOIdAL ‘3NITdIHA OL MVHLS 3NId
ONIGMIONI WALSAS NOLLYOI¥YI GTING/NISI 31TT4W0D Y INIGIAOKd HO3 TTGISNOAS3Y S HOLVHINOD FHL € 'SSVI IS ¥ 100H 3LS 330 40 350dSI0 TIVE
‘SINIW3UIND3Y K1ddNS ¥IMOd 3HL HO4 T1BISNOAS3Y S| HOLVHINOI 3HL 2 40 /L dOL OB dvHNE INOW3Y

(Ad14Y0S ATLHON) GINOW3Y

AVSSIDIN SV HOLYINOY HO/ONY
¥INIVINOD- SSYIA TI0S ' 100U

SIATVA ‘SAV3H ONLLYSNIAWOD 3UNSST4d JAMDINI ‘NOLLINYLSNOD OL HOIYd 38NSS3Ud GIMIND3Y AdIY3A

*S310N NOLLYSIdI 33140 LNID
1¥ V18N8 /M NILSY4 A13¥NI3S IAVED

HSINI3 OL JIONY .5 XON¥ddY L HSINI3
(GAUNIVE NIZHO HYVA /M IAVIS ¥ X.Z X,

S3HIM 3L ANV SAND

S|ESS 0L 10N HLMOHO
190 buljueld gnuys gg 3341 HO4 SMOTIV LYHL ‘LONM HOgHY
HLIM A138N03S 31 HO8UY HOVLLY

312 30vi0 Q3HSIN O NV S8 28 G NGk S10%
STVIN3LYA GNY YHOM TIV 504 ALNVEUYM HINOW 2} J0IAOKd TIVHS BOLIVHINO) *12 GNNOW JENLXIN

‘GLON 3SIRS3HLO LON SY3uV G3BUNLSIA TIV MYULSINId ‘02 TI0SdOL A3LOVANOD

“YIUNLVANY FHLAG QIONIHWOD3Y

31V 3HL 1Y SITTEV NOLVZITLLE3: WHOHIDY HLIMONLINYTA 40 JAILL IV STTOH ONILNY1d TIV ONIY ‘61

001434 F3LNVEVN9 40 NG LY SIHIVLS ONY S3HU AND TIV 3N0H3Y ‘81

“3IVIS ONINOT4 ¥ NI GILNVTd 38 TIVHS 400D TYNOSYAS ‘L)

393 dSID ‘IVN Y W03 OL HLA30 . L ST38 NILNYTA TIV 50 3903 31vV0K3 ‘9%

HONA 3140345 40 Y3AV1 GI1LL3S € V HLIM G3HDTNA 38 TIVHS Sid 3341 ONY 5038 ONILNV1 TIV ‘51

W
=
o
=
&
=
&
o
3
]

JENLXIN
10SJOL HLIM TISHOVE

3avyo8ns X3

'3AVHO Q3HSINIA

JuawdojaAs( yJed Plem

. 3qvD
i ONITTING WOHS IO 2} WNWINIW G3LNYTd ONILSIX3 IA0SY .2 NVHL FHOW ON 38 GTNOHS SIHY 14 LOOH INJWI1LLIS 1V -
38 TIVHS S43A0DANNOH “TIVI ONIQTING 40 J0V 430,96 GLNV1d 38 TIVHS ONLINY1d BNKHS 40 MOY YOV "+ STILAND ANV DIVIS
“STVAS ONDIEYG LY BHD 3QVHO QIHSINI IoN
40 Y0V8 ONY ‘SYTVA ‘SNAY1 1Y 3NT1038 GNIH3E .52 WWININ G3LNY1d 38 TIVHS SBN4HS 40 MOY INOH "€} FN08Y ¥ HIONVS ONNOW HNLXI 110SAOL

MRV HON3HL HLd30 & HQINW Q310VAINGO ATLHBIN 1H NIW .9 =
INYOHO %05 ANV T10SdOL %05 30 INLLSISNOD UNLXIN TI0S ¥ HLUM GILNY1d 38 TIVHS SY3A0JANNOHD HOINW ANV TIV8 40 €/} dOL 13¥svE
WO dv1HNg IAONIH WOUS TIVE OO 3AOW3H 1ON 00

NY ‘53341 'SBNYHS TV 'NMOYD ¥3NIVINOD HO G3ddYT8NG ONY GITIVE 38 TIVHS TVI3LYW INY1d TIY 2! “13yISv8 TIv8 LOOH 40 &/ HIAO aN38

INI‘NINASISHNN NYDIINY
3HLAG G3HSIT8Nd SV HOOLS AYISHNN HOS STHVANYLS NVDIIWY. 0 3NSSI INFHHND 3HL NI G3NI30
SV ALITVIID SSYGHNS ¥O TYND3 TIVHS SLNY1d ‘S3SYSI0 ONY ‘SLI3SNI AMNINI WOY4 3384 38 TIVHS ONY

“0S IALYN
Q3HNLOVHS TIEM HLIM TIILOVE

'30vVHOENS ONILSIX3

031403dS SIULIIYYA 0 TWIIAL HLMOYD HLIM SNIWDIAS INIMOYO SNOHOIIA ‘G3WHOS T13M 38 TIVHS SINVId *
“NOLLYTIVISNI 40 31¥0 WOH3 ¥V3A
TIN4 3INO HO4 ‘10 HO/GNY G335 INIGMINI “VIHILVW LNY1d ONY YHOM T1V J3LNVEVINO TIVHS HOLVHINOD "0

QOS HO4 doHa .+
‘013 ‘86N 'ONIAVA H1VM

30v49, GIHSINIA IA08Y
2 NIN TIVE't 40 dOL ‘3QVHD GIHSINIA

350 SHINMO HO4 AQY3Y ONY NV3T) ‘IV3N 30V ONV NOLLITdHO) ONIMOTIOS HOINW HO4 dOHA .2 30YHD GIHSINI
STVI3LVW NOLLNYLSNOD SS30X3 ONY JLSVM ‘SIH830 TIV AL¥Id0Y SHINMO 340 40 350dSI0 ONY dINVAT) '6 HOINW 9[B0S 01 10N MOT38 L35 (VLOL £) IAVLS 2 XuZ XeZ
“SV34Y LNV1d TIV NI $313H9 HO 3407 %2 ONIGIAOH HO4 T16ISNOS3H 38 TIVHS BOLVHINGD '8

“M3IAY SIHL B0 BOLVHING) 3QVHD GIHSINIA
twﬁzﬁzwww% Eﬁumﬁhwwﬂ_ﬂm%ﬁ_ﬂﬁu %wu&ﬂ_ﬂoﬁ.ﬁ_ﬂﬁ%_mn%n« mﬂﬁmm_&ﬁm_ﬁ% , U3Lv 30vH0 3HSINA OL NGV AV Bv3d 0L BRGHS B1ON 30VHO Q3HSINIA IA0BY W HIONVS
“ONIOUI8 OL HORd G3A0HddY 38 1SN HOIHA 1103 HIZHLYO GNNOW IHNLINTIOSOL = TVOIIALINI dIHO OL MVALS 3NId

SIYISHNN A0V 1 HOLIVINOD IHL AB 31VDOT 38 TIVHS VIV INV1d N3WD3dS ONY SILTIV 9 AULHOM LB S
P 31IS 440 40 3S0dSIa ANY TIvE
“103(04d 3HL LNOHONOBHL IWLL ANY 1 'SNY1d 3S3HL A8 QardWI v SO 01 3508 1 Y NS 40 &/} dOL WOH3 dv1HNE IAONIH
0 G3LDNHLSNOD YHOM HO VIMZLVIN INVId ANY 1D334 OL LHOIM 3HL SIAUIS3 IDILIKDEY JAVISONVI HL 'S LaL4v 30VU0 IS O OV aG VA Uv 38 ) GNars S1on FWNLXIN S 3L MY SAND
'STONFH34I0 ANY 10d34 GNY IN3LNI NOIS30 133K OL G3MIND3Y SY SIILIINVND 3INOYd "INLLNY1d TIOSAOL HLIM TiIbiovE HLMOLD
ONINNI938 OL HOMA SNOISNIWIO Y35V INLLNYd ONY S3ILILNVID TVIS3LVI INV1d TIV AJIY3A OL BOLIVEINGD % s AN 3351 HO4 SMOTIY LvHL 'LONY HOBHY
“INW3UIND3Y SIHL 3AU3SEO OL IUMINA 04 GIINVED SHNLXIW 108 G3uvddd 'SV 108 ¥ 1004 HLIM AT3HND3S 31 HOGHY HOVLLY

38 TIUM 2DId 1VYINO NI 9NVHD ON"NOLLIVASLLYS SIH OL SNOLLIGNOD HONS TV Aditi3A OL BOLVHING) csun d
NHOHS 350HL O YA AYN SNOLLIGNOD IS ‘NOLLYKLSNOD SNIENG 30YK SNOLLYDLICOR 01300 '€ 1008 AdvOS ATTEN 3 3QvHOENS DNILSIXA
NOLLINRISNO) QN B3NIVINGD 3AOW3H Ny ——
S3l NLLSIX3 T1V ONLYDOT 04 JTBISNOJS3 38 ‘NOLLI3L08 2N S 3 u.vaIu(v,A% '3aVHO AIHSINIA
NHO SIH H04 “TIVHS HOLOVLNOD ‘SNOLLINOD ONLLSIX3 HLIM 413SHIH INIVDY OL §3040 NI NOLLYTIVISNI © G3Hs INT S AN

. 3AVHO A3HSINI PERS¥E SLs QYO GIHSINI

Bupuiykep g abeubis GNY NOLLINKLSNO) 3dVISONY1 OL HOIMd NOLLI3ASNI LIS 3HL 404 TT8ISNOAS3H 38 TIVHS HOLWVHINGD 2 KN N e

uBisaq uspieo S3WLL TIV ¥ 3U1S NO SONIMYYQ 3215 TIN4 3AVH TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 4 HOTNW i

Buiuueyq aus ‘SIHONVHE HO SHINNNH
S310N SNLLNVId TVEENTD a39VAYA IAON3H

oipms ubiseq
|eauswuodiAug




00°6 | 88°2 01 0°6] 88°Z] o | SOURUTUNTTT | SINIOA DTWD |
| uTH/xen | uTi/bAY | UTH XeR | bAY | s3TUN odAIOTRD | T29eT |
[ Azeummg uoT3eTNOTED |
¥1S | $IS-[H-Q&I-p0-AY-NOETID | 0060 | YN | TTONIS | $IS-TE-QT-§ 0—d¥-NOFTO | | [
2 OMG | OMG- TE-QET-V0-IY-NOETO | 006°0 | YN | MDVE-MOVA | T_OMG-TH-AFT-p0-AY-NOTTO | v | [
ey | uor3dTr0seq | 7T | SusunT dweT 12301 Juswebueay | T3qeT | £30 Toquiks
STNPaYDS SITRUTUNT




DESCRIPTION

The Galleon™ LED luminaire delivers exceptional performance in a
highly scalable, low-profile design. Patented, high-efficiency AccuLED
Optics™ system provides uniform and energy conscious illumination to
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting
applications. IP66 rated and UL/cUL Listed for wet locations.

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

McGraw-Edison

Catalog #

Project

Comments

Prepared by

Construction
Extruded aluminum driver

enclosure thermally isolated from
Light Squares for optimal thermal
performance. Heavy-wall, die-
cast aluminum end caps enclose
housing and die-cast aluminum
heat sinks. A unique, patent
pending interlocking housing and
heat sink provides scalability with
superior structural rigidity. 3G
vibration tested and rated. Optional
tool-less hardware available

for ease of entry into electrical
chamber. Housing is IP66 rated.

Optics

Patented, high-efficiency
injection-molded AccuLED

Optics technology. Optics are
precisely designed to shape

the distribution maximizing
efficiency and application spacing.
AccuLED Optics create consistent
distributions with the scalability
to meet customized application
requirements. Offered standard

in 4000K (+/- 275K) CCT 70 CRI.
Optional 3000K, 5000K and 6000K

CCT.

DIMENSIONS

Electrical

LED drivers are mounted to
removable tray assembly for ease
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz,
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation.
480V is compatible for use with
480V Wye systems only. Standard
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped
standard with Eaton proprietary
circuit module designed to
withstand 10kV of transient line
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire
is suitable for operation in -40°C
to 40°C ambient environments.
For applications with ambient
temperatures exceeding 40°C,
specify the HA (High Ambient)
option. Light Squares are IP66
rated. Greater than 90% lumen
maintenance expected at 60,000
hours. Available in standard 1A
drive current and optional 600mA,
800mA and 1200mA drive currents
(nominal).

Mounting

STANDARD ARM MOUNT:
Extruded aluminum arm includes
internal bolt guides allowing for
easy positioning of fixture during
mounting. When mounting two
or more luminaires at 90° and
120° apart, the EA extended arm
may be required. Refer to the

arm mounting requirement table.
Round pole adapter included. For
wall mounting, specify wall mount
bracket option. QUICK MOUNT
ARM: Adapter is bolted directly to
the pole. Quick mount arm slide
into place on the adapter and is
secured via two screws, facilitating
quick and easy installation. The
versatile, patent pending, quick
mount arm accommodates
multiple drill patterns ranging
from 1-1/2" to 4-7/8" Removal

of the door on the quick mount
arm enables wiring of the fixture
without having to access the driver
compartment. A knock-out enables
round pole mounting.

Finish

Housing finished in super durable
TGIC polyester powder coat paint,
2.5 mil nominal thickness for
superior protection against fade
and wear. Heat sink is powder
coated black. Standard housing
colors include black, bronze, grey,
white, dark platinum and graphite
metallic. RAL and custom color
matches available.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

NG

DIMENSION DATA

)
3-15/16"
FT00men] I/’—\

|

21-3/4" [553mm]JB _,

Number of upr “B" “B” Weight EPA
Light Squares |  Width Standard Optional with Arm | with Arm
9 q Arm Length | Arm Length’ (Ibs.) 2(Sq. Ft.)
15-1/2" 7 10" 33
- (394mm) (178mm) (254mm) (15.0 kgs.) 0.96
21-5/8" 7" 10" 44

56 (549mm) | (178mm) (254mm) (20.0 kgs.) 1.00
27-5/8" 7 13" 51

e (702mm) (178mm) (330mm) (24.5 kgs.) 1.07
33-3/4" 7 16" 63

o (857mm) | (178mm) (406mm) (28.6 kgs.) 112

NOTES: 1. Optional arm length to be used when mounting two fixtures at 90° on a single pole. 2. EPA calculated
with optional arm length.

F.T-N

Powering Business Worldwide

DRILLING PATTERN

TYPE "N"

3/4" [19mm]
Diameter
Hole

7/8" [22mm]

~—(2) 9/16" [14mm]
Diameter
Holes

i /Tﬁ _

*www.designlights.org

GLEON
GALLEON LED

1-10 Light Squares
Solid State LED

AREA/SITE LUMINAIRE

®

LumenSafe Technology

)

CERTIFICATION DATA
UL/cUL Wet Location Listed

1ISO 9001

LM79 / LM80 Compliant

3G Vibration Rated

P66 Rated

DesignLights Consortium® Qualified*

ENERGY DATA

Electronic LED Driver

>0.9 Power Factor

<20% Total Harmonic Distortion
120V-277V 50/60Hz

347V & 480V 60Hz

-40°C Min.Temperature

40°C Max. Temperature

50°C Max. Temperature (HA Option)

9;‘-5154,@
IS TD500020EN
R October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 2

ARM MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS

GLEON GALLEON LED

STANDARD WALL MOUNT

Configuration 90° Apart 120° Apart

GLEON-AF-01 (SZ;nAdran:d) (SZ;nAdran:d) e
GLEON-AF-02 (SZ;:;;:d) (SZ;:;;:d)

GLEON-AF-03 (S:;rﬁirg:d) (S:;rﬁirg:d)

GLEON-AF-04 (sz;f\c;;':d) (sz;f\c;;':d)

GLEON-AF-05 | ' (EF?;Z:ﬂZg)Arm (SZ;?J;%)

GLEON-AF-06 | 1% RO A™ | standara)

S el e

cuzonarao | ¥ Bmasim | T st

Triple'

NOTES: 1 Round poles are 3 @ 120°. Square poles are 3 @ 90°. 2 Round poles are 3 @ 90°.

MAST ARM MOUNT

3" o X
[76mm] ) 1-13/16"
3-13116" || \IFigal/d | 147mm!]
[97mm] ~—(2) 27/64"
| | . [ses] oo
10-5/32" 21-3/4" 7" /8" 3-13/64”J Dia. Hole
(256mm] (553mm] [178mmi- 8-1/8" [206mm] (82mm
@
6316" | —
[157mm] 2-7/16"
[61mm]
QUICK MOUNT ARM (INCLUDES FIXTURE ADAPTER)
m N j 1-1/4" [32:mm]
|
. ‘ 4-7/8"
6-15/16 [124mm]
[177mm]
4
[102mm]
0 |
9/16"
[156mm]
Dia. Hole
4-15/16" 3-3/4"
[126mm]— -[96mm]
QM Quick Mount Arm (Standard) QMEA Quick Mount Arm (Extended) .
T
3-15/16"
[100Imm]
10-5/8" _, 16-9/16"
“A" 21-3/4" [653mm] [269mm] 21-3/4" [553mm] [421mm]
QUICK MOUNT ARM DATA
Number of “A" Weight with QM Arm Weight with QMEA Arm EPA
Light Squares "2 Width (Ibs.) (Ibs.) (Sq. Ft.)
1-4 15-1/2" (394mm) 35(15.91 kgs.) 38(17.27 kgs.)
5-63 21-5/8" (549mm) 46 (20.91 kgs.) 49 (22.27 kgs.) 1.1
7-8 27-5/8" (702mm) 56 (25.45 kgs.) 59 (26.82 kgs.)

NOTES: 1 QM option available with 1-8 light square configurations. 2 QMEA option available with 1-6 light square configurations. 3 QMEA arm to be used when mounting two fixtures at 90° on a single pole.

Eaton

F.T-N

Powering Business Worldwide

1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

Specifications and
dimensions subject to
change without notice

TD500020EN
October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 3

OPTIC ORIENTATION

GLEON GALLEON LED

Street Side

Street Side

House Side House Side

Street Side

House Side

Standard

OPTICAL DISTRIBUTIONS

Optics Rotated Left @ 90° [L90]

Optics Rotated Right @ 90° [R90]

T2
(Type Il) (Type Il with Spill Control)

T3 sL3 T4FT Taw
(Type IIl)

Asymmetric Area Distributions

SL4

(Type Il with Spill Control) (Type IV with Spill Control)

)

(Type IV Forward Throw) (Type IV Wide)

S
w

—— Asymmetric Roadway Distributions

RW T2R
(Rectangular Wide Type |) (Type Il Roadway)

%

m
Y

T3R 5NQ
(Type Ill Roadway) (Type V Square Narrow)

Symmertric Distributions
5MQ

5WQ
(Type V Square Medium) (Type V Square Wide)

-

(- —-

AFL

(Automotive Frontline)

LUMEN MAINTENANCE

Specialized Distributions

L| SLR
(90° Spill Light Eliminator Left) (90° Spill Light Eliminator Right)

LUMEN MULTIPLIER

TM-21 Lumen . Ambient P
Drive Current Ambient Temperature Maintenance Projected L70 Temperature Lumen Multiplier
(60,000 Hours) (Hours)
. 0°C 1.02
° o
Upto 1A Up to 50°C > 95% 416,000 10°C 1.01
1.2A Up to 40°C 90% 205,000
pto > ©° 25°C 1.00
40°C 0.99
| Calculated per IESNATM-21 Data Projected
100 50°C 0.97
\\\\
B e
\ .....................
= NV —"FT—F" 11—t
- R R s o
S 85—+ [
&
o 80
Q
& 75
3
2 70
T
= 65
8
£ 60
3
= 55
50
45
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Hours (Thousands)

Up to 1A, up to 50°C —

1.2A, up to 40°C —

Eaton

1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269
P: 770-486-4800
www.eaton.com/lighting

F.T-N

Powering Business Worldwide

Specifications and
dimensions subject to
change without notice

TD500020EN
October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 4

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1.2A)

GLEON

GALLEON LED

Powering Business Worldwide

P: 770-486-4800

www.eaton.com/lighting

dimensions subject to

change without notice.

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Nominal Power (Watts) 67 129 191 258 320 382 448 511 575 640
Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.58 1.16 1.78 2.31 2.94 3.56 4.09 4.7 5.34 5.87
Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.33 0.63 0.93 1.27 1.57 1.87 2.22 2.52 2.8 3.14
Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.29 0.55 0.80 1.10 1.35 1.61 1.93 2.18 2.41 2.71
Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.25 0.48 0.70 0.96 1.18 1.39 1.69 1.90 2.09 2.36
Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.20 0.39 0.57 0.78 0.96 1.15 1.36 1.54 1.72 1.92
Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.60 0.73 0.85 1.03 1.16 1.28 1.45
Optics
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,709 13111 19,562 25,848 32,026 38,325 45,324 51,355 57,286 63,424
T2 3000K Lumens 5,939 11,606 17,316 22,881 28,349 33,925 40,121 45,459 50,710 56,143
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 7122 13,919 20,769 27,442 34,000 40,687 48,117 54,519 60,816 67,333
T2R 3000K Lumens 5,939 11,606 17,316 22,881 28,349 33,925 40,121 45,459 50,710 56,143
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,838 13,363 19,939 26,346 32,642 39,062 46,196 52,343 58,388 64,646
T3 3000K Lumens 6,053 11,829 17,650 23,321 28,895 34,578 40,893 46,334 51,685 57,225
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,990 13,660 20,382 26,931 33,368 39,930 47,223 53,506 59,686 66,081
T3R 3000K Lumens 6,188 12,092 18,042 23,839 29,637 35,346 41,802 47,364 52,834 58,495
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,878 13,440 20,055 26,499 32,832 39,289 46,464 52,646 58,726 65,020
T4FT 3000K Lumens 6,088 11,897 17,753 23,457 29,063 34,779 41,130 46,602 51,984 57,656
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,789 13,267 19,795 26,156 32,408 38,781 45,864 51,967 57,968 64,180
T4W 3000K Lumens 6,010 11,744 17,623 23,153 28,688 34,329 40,599 46,001 51,313 56,812
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,697 13,088 19,629 25,804 31,970 38,259 45,245 51,267 57,186 63,315
SL2 3000K Lumens 5,928 11,585 17,287 22,842 28,300 33,867 40,051 45,382 50,621 56,046
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,837 13,361 19,936 26,342 32,639 39,057 46,189 52,336 58,380 64,636
SL3 3000K Lumens 6,052 11,827 17,647 23,318 28,892 34,573 40,887 46,328 51,678 57,216
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,496 12,695 18,943 25,029 31,011 37,110 43,886 49,727 55,470 61,414
SL4 3000K Lumens 5,750 11,238 16,768 22,156 27,451 32,850 38,848 44,018 49,102 54,364
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 7,052 13,781 20,564 27171 33,664 40,285 47,641 53,981 60,215 66,669
5NQ 3000K Lumens 6,242 12,199 18,203 24,052 29,799 35,660 42,172 47,784 53,302 59,015
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 7182 14,034 20,942 27,671 34,284 41,027 48,518 54,975 61,323 67,896
5MQ 3000K Lumens 6,358 12,423 18,538 24,494 30,348 36,317 42,948 48,664 54,283 60,102
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-Gb5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 7,201 14,073 20,998 27,744 34,375 41,136 48,648 55,121 61,487 68,077
5waQ 3000K Lumens 6,374 12,457 18,5687 24,559 30,429 36,414 43,063 48,793 54,428 60,262
BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,009 11,741 17,519 23,148 28,681 34,321 40,589 45,990 51,301 56,798
SLL/SLR | 3000K Lumens 5,319 10,393 15,508 20,491 25,388 30,381 35,929 40,710 45,412 50,278
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,989 13,657 20,378 26,925 33,360 39,921 47,211 53,494 59,672 66,066
RW 3000K Lumens 6,187 12,089 18,039 23,834 29,5630 35,338 41,791 47,353 52,822 58,482
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 7,014 13,706 20,452 27,023 33,481 40,066 47,383 53,688 59,888 66,306
AFL 3000K Lumens 6,209 12,133 18,104 23,921 29,637 35,466 41,943 47,5625 53,013 58,694
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4
* Nominal data for 70 CRI.
Eaton
E ‘T. N ;Lilh?—‘lr\ggvgz/iéfgtggeg Specifications and
m TD500020EN

October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 5

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (1A)

GLEON

GALLEON LED

Powering Business Worldwide

P: 770-486-4800

www.eaton.com/lighting

dimensions subject to

change without notice.

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Nominal Power (Watts) 59 113 166 225 279 333 391 445 501 558
Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.51 1.02 1.53 2.03 2.55 3.06 3.56 4.08 4.6 5.07
Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.29 0.56 0.82 111 1.37 1.64 1.93 2.19 2.46 2.75
Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.26 0.48 0.71 0.96 1.19 1.41 1.67 1.89 212 2.39
Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.23 0.42 0.61 0.83 1.03 1.23 1.45 1.65 1.84 2.09
Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.17 0.32 0.50 0.64 0.82 1.00 1.14 1.32 1.50 1.68
Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.14 0.24 0.37 0.48 0.61 0.75 0.91 0.99 1.12 1.28
Optics
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,116 11,951 17,833 23,563 29,195 34,937 41,317 46,814 52,221 57,817
T2 3000K Lumens 5,414 10,579 15,786 20,858 25,843 30,926 36,574 41,440 46,226 51,180
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,493 12,688 18,932 25,015 30,994 37,090 43,863 49,699 55,439 61,380
T2R 3000K Lumens 5,748 11,231 16,759 22,143 27,436 32,832 38,828 43,994 49,075 54,334
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,234 12,181 18,176 24,017 29,756 35,609 42,111 47,715 53,225 58,930
T3 3000K Lumens 5,518 10,783 16,089 21,260 26,340 31,5621 37,277 42,237 47,115 52,165
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,372 12,453 18,580 24,550 30,418 36,400 43,048 48,776 54,409 60,239
T3R 3000K Lumens 5,640 11,023 16,447 21,732 26,926 32,221 38,106 43,177 48,163 53,324
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,270 12,252 18,282 24,156 29,929 35,815 42,356 47,992 53,5634 59,271
T4FT 3000K Lumens 5,650 10,845 16,183 21,383 26,493 31,703 37,494 42,483 47,388 52,467
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-Gb5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,189 12,094 18,045 23,844 29,543 35,352 41,809 47,372 52,843 58,506
T4W 3000K Lumens 5,479 10,706 15,973 21,107 26,151 31,294 37,009 41,934 46,777 51,790
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,105 11,931 17,803 23,5622 29,144 34,877 41,245 46,734 52,130 57,717
SL2 3000K Lumens 5,404 10,561 15,759 20,822 25,798 30,873 36,510 41,369 46,145 51,091
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,233 12,180 18,174 24,013 29,753 35,604 42,106 47,708 53,218 58,921
SL3 3000K Lumens 5,617 10,782 16,088 21,256 26,337 31,517 37,272 42,231 47,109 52,157
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-Gb5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,922 11,572 17,268 22,816 28,269 33,829 40,006 45,330 50,566 55,984
SL4 3000K Lumens 5,242 10,244 15,286 20,197 25,024 29,945 35,413 40,126 44,761 49,557
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,429 12,563 18,746 24,768 30,688 36,723 43,429 49,208 54,891 60,775
5NQ 3000K Lumens 5,691 11,121 16,594 21,925 27,165 32,507 38,443 43,559 48,590 53,798
BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,547 12,794 19,090 25,224 31,253 37,400 44,228 50,114 55,902 61,893
5MQ 3000K Lumens 5,795 11,325 16,898 22,328 27,665 33,106 39,151 44,361 49,484 54,788
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,664 12,828 19,141 25,291 31,336 37,499 44,347 50,248 56,051 62,058
5wa 3000K Lumens 5,810 11,355 16,944 22,388 27,739 33,194 39,256 44,480 49,616 54,934
BUG Rating B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,478 10,703 15,970 21,102 26,145 31,286 37,001 41,924 46,765 51,777
SLL/SLR | 3000K Lumens 4,849 9,474 14,137 18,679 23,144 27,694 32,753 37111 41,396 45,833
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,371 12,449 18,5676 24,544 30,411 36,392 43,037 48,764 54,396 60,225
RW 3000K Lumens 5,640 11,020 16,443 21,726 26,920 32,214 38,096 43,166 48,151 53,311
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 6,394 12,494 18,644 24,634 30,521 36,524 43,194 48,942 54,593 60,444
AFL 3000K Lumens 5,660 11,060 16,504 21,806 27,017 32,331 38,235 43,323 48,326 53,505
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B4-U0-G4 B4-U0-G4
* Nominal data for 70 CRI.
Eaton
E ‘T. N ;Lilh?—‘lr\ggvgz/iéfgtggeg Specifications and
L TD500020EN

October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 6

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (800MA)

GLEON GALLEON LED

Powering Business Worldwide

P: 770-486-4800

www.eaton.com/lighting

dimensions subject to

change without notice.

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Nominal Power (Watts) 44 85 124 171 210 249 295 334 374 419
Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.39 0.77 1.13 1.54 1.90 2.26 2.67 3.03 3.39 3.80
Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.22 0.44 0.62 0.88 1.06 1.24 1.50 1.68 1.87 212
Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.19 0.38 0.54 0.76 0.92 1.08 1.30 1.46 1.62 1.84
Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.17 0.36 0.47 0.72 0.83 0.95 1.19 1.31 1.42 1.67
Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.15 0.24 0.38 0.49 0.63 0.77 0.87 1.01 1.15 1.562
Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.11 0.18 0.29 0.37 0.48 0.59 0.66 0.77 0.88 0.96
Optics
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,941 9,656 14,408 19,038 23,588 28,227 33,382 37,823 42,191 46,713
T2 3000K Lumens 4,374 8,547 12,754 16,852 20,880 24,987 29,550 33,481 37,347 41,350
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,246 10,251 15,296 20,211 25,041 29,966 35,439 40,154 44,791 49,592
T2R 3000K Lumens 4,644 9,074 13,540 17,891 22,166 26,526 31,371 35,644 39,649 43,899
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,037 9,842 14,685 19,404 24,041 28,770 34,024 38,551 43,003 47,612
T3 3000K Lumens 4,459 8,712 12,999 17,176 21,281 25,467 30,118 34,125 38,066 42,146
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-Gb5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,148 10,061 15,011 19,835 24,576 29,409 34,780 39,408 43,959 48,669
T3R 3000K Lumens 4,557 8,906 13,288 17,558 21,755 26,033 30,787 34,884 38,913 43,082
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,066 9,899 14,770 19,516 24,181 28,936 34,221 38,774 43,252 47,888
T4FT 3000K Lumens 4,484 8,763 13,074 17,276 21,405 25,614 30,292 34,323 38,287 42,390
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,000 9,771 14,579 19,264 23,869 28,562 33,779 38,274 42,694 47,269
T4W 3000K Lumens 4,426 8,649 12,905 17,052 21,129 25,283 29,901 33,880 37,793 41,843
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-Gb5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,933 9,639 14,383 19,005 23,547 28,178 33,324 37,758 42,118 46,632
SL2 3000K Lumens 4,367 8,532 12,732 16,823 20,844 24,943 29,498 33,423 37,283 41,279
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-Gb5 B4-U0-G5 B4-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,036 9,841 14,683 19,401 24,039 28,766 34,019 38,546 42,997 47,605
SL3 3000K Lumens 4,458 8,711 12,997 17,174 21,279 25,464 30,114 34,121 38,061 42,140
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,784 9,350 13,951 18,434 22,840 27,332 32,323 36,624 40,854 45,232
SL4 3000K Lumens 4,235 8,277 12,349 16,318 20,218 24,194 28,612 32,420 36,164 40,039
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,194 10,150 15,145 20,011 24,794 29,670 35,088 39,757 44,349 49,102
5NQ 3000K Lumens 4,598 8,985 13,406 17,714 21,948 26,264 31,060 35,193 39,258 43,465
BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,290 10,337 15,424 20,380 25,250 30,217 35,734 40,489 45,165 50,006
5MQ 3000K Lumens 4,683 9,150 13,653 18,040 22,351 26,748 31,632 35,841 39,980 44,265
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,304 10,365 15,465 20,434 25,318 30,297 35,830 40,597 45,286 50,139
5waQ 3000K Lumens 4,695 9,175 13,690 18,088 22,411 26,819 31,717 35,936 40,087 44,383
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G5 B5-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,426 8,648 12,903 17,049 21,124 25,278 29,894 33,872 37,784 41,832
SLL/SLR | 3000K Lumens 3,918 7,655 11,422 15,092 18,699 22,376 26,462 29,983 33,446 37,030
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,147 10,058 15,009 19,830 24,570 29,402 34,771 39,399 43,949 48,658
RW 3000K Lumens 4,556 8,903 13,286 17,554 21,749 26,027 30,779 34,876 38,904 43,072
BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 5,166 10,095 15,063 19,903 24,659 29,509 34,898 39,542 44,108 48,835
AFL 3000K Lumens 4,573 8,936 13,334 17,618 21,828 26,121 30,892 35,003 39,044 43,229
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3
* Nominal data for 70 CRI.
Eaton
E ‘T. N ;Lilh?—‘lr\ggvgz/iéfgtggeg Specifications and
L TD500020EN

October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 7 GLEON GALLEON LED

NOMINAL POWER LUMENS (600MA)

Number of Light Squares 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Nominal Power (Watts) 34 66 96 129 162 193 226 257 290 323
Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.30 0.58 0.86 1.16 1.44 1.73 2.03 2.33 2.59 2.89
Input Current @ 208V (A) 0.17 0.34 0.49 0.65 0.84 0.99 1.14 1.30 1.48 1.63
Input Current @ 240V (A) 0.15 0.30 0.43 0.56 0.74 0.87 1.00 1.13 1.30 1.43
Input Current @ 277V (A) 0.14 0.28 0.41 0.52 0.69 0.81 0.93 1.04 1.22 1.33
Input Current @ 347V (A) 0.1 0.19 0.30 0.39 0.49 0.60 0.69 0.77 0.90 0.99
Input Current @ 480V (A) 0.08 0.15 0.24 0.30 0.38 0.48 0.53 0.59 0.71 0.77
Optics
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,029 7,874 11,749 15,525 19,235 23,019 27,222 30,844 34,406 38,093
T2 3000K Lumens 3,666 6,970 10,400 13,743 17,027 20,376 24,097 27,303 30,456 33,720
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,278 8,360 12,474 16,482 20,421 24,437 28,900 32,745 36,527 40,441
T2R 3000K Lumens 3,787 7,400 11,042 14,590 18,077 21,632 25,582 28,986 32,334 35,798
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,107 8,026 11,976 15,824 19,605 23,461 27,746 31,438 35,068 38,827
T3 3000K Lumens 3,636 7,105 10,601 14,007 17,354 20,768 24,561 27,829 31,042 34,370
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,198 8,205 12,242 16,175 20,041 23,982 28,363 32,137 35,848 39,689
T3R 3000K Lumens 3,716 7,263 10,837 14,318 17,740 21,229 25,107 28,448 31,733 35,133
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,131 8,072 12,045 15,915 19,719 23,597 27,907 31,620 35,272 39,052
T4FT 3000K Lumens 3,657 7,145 10,662 14,088 17,455 20,888 24,703 27,990 31,223 34,569
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,077 7,968 11,889 15,710 19,465 23,292 27,546 31,212 34,816 38,547
T4W 3000K Lumens 3,609 7,053 10,524 13,906 17,230 20,618 24,384 27,629 30,819 34,122
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,022 7,861 11,729 15,498 19,202 22,979 27175 30,791 34,347 38,028
SL2 3000K Lumens 3,560 6,959 10,383 13,719 16,998 20,341 24,055 27,256 30,404 33,662
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,106 8,025 11,974 15,821 19,603 23,458 27,742 31,433 35,064 38,821
SL3 3000K Lumens 3,635 7,104 10,599 14,005 17,353 20,765 24,557 27,824 31,039 34,364
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 3,902 7,624 11,377 15,033 18,626 22,289 26,359 29,867 33,316 36,886
SL4 3000K Lumens 3,454 6,749 10,071 13,307 16,488 19,730 23,333 26,438 29,491 32,651
BUG Rating B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,236 8,277 12,351 16,319 20,219 24,196 28,614 32,422 36,166 40,042
5NQ 3000K Lumens 3,750 7,327 10,933 14,446 17,898 21,418 25,329 28,700 32,014 35,445
BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,314 8,429 12,578 16,619 20,591 24,641 29,141 33,019 36,832 40,779
5MQ 3000K Lumens 3,819 7,461 11,134 14,711 18,227 21,812 25,796 29,228 32,604 36,098
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,325 8,452 12,611 16,664 20,646 24,707 29,219 33,106 36,930 40,888
5waQ 3000K Lumens 3,828 7,482 11,163 14,751 18,276 21,871 25,865 29,305 32,690 36,194
BUG Rating B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4 B5-U0-G4
4000K/5000K Lumens 3,609 7,052 10,522 13,903 17,226 20,613 24,378 27,622 30,812 34,114
SLL/SLR | 3000K Lumens 3,195 6,242 9,314 12,307 15,248 18,247 21,579 24,451 27,275 30,198
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G2 B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 B3-U0-G5
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,197 8,202 12,239 16,171 20,036 23,977 28,356 32,129 35,839 39,680
RW 3000K Lumens 3,715 7,260 10,834 14,315 17,736 21,224 25,101 28,441 31,725 35,125
BUG Rating B2-U0-G1 B3-U0-G1 B3-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B4-U0-G2 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3 B5-U0-G3
4000K/5000K Lumens 4,213 8,232 12,284 16,230 20,109 24,064 28,459 32,246 35,969 39,824
AFL 3000K Lumens 3,729 7,287 10,874 14,367 17,800 21,301 25,192 28,544 31,840 35,252
BUG Rating B1-U0-G1 B1-U0-G1 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B2-U0-G2 B3-U0-G2 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3 B3-U0-G3

* Nominal data for 70 CRI.

Eaton
E ‘T.N 1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269 Specifications and
- P: 770-486-4800 dimensions subject to TD500020EN

Powering Business Worldwide www.eaton.com/lighting change without notice. October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 8 GLEON GALLEON LED

CONTROL OPTIONS

0-10V (DIM)
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming driver(s). The DIM option provides 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control panel or other control method.

Photocontrol (P, R and PER7)
Optional button-type photocontrol (P) and photocontrol receptacles (R and PER7) provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by sensing light levels. Advanced
control systems compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the PER7 receptacle.

After Hours Dim (AHD)

This feature allows photocontrol-enabled luminaires to achieve additional energy savings by dimming during scheduled portions of the night. The dimming profile will automatically
take effect after a “dusk-to-dawn” period has been calculated from the photocontrol input. Specify the desired dimming profile for a simple, factory-shipped dimming solution
requiring no external control wiring. Reference the After Hours Dim supplemental guide for additional information.

Dimming Occupancy Sensor (MS/DIM-LXX, MS/X-LXX and MS-LXX)

These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When the MS/DIM-LXX sensor option is selected, the occupancy sensor is connected to a dimming driver and the entire
luminaire dims when there is no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light output. The MS/DIM sensor is factory preset to dim down to
approximately 50 percent power with a time delay of five minutes. The MS-LXX sensor is factory preset to turn the luminaire off after five minutes of no activity. The MS/X-LXXis also
preset for five minutes and only controls the specified number of light engines to maintain steady output from the remaining light engines.

These occupancy sensors includes an integral photocell that can be activated with the FSIR-100 accessory for “dusk-to-dawn” control or daylight harvesting - the factory preset is OFF.
The FSIR-100 is a wireless tool utilized for changing the dimming level, time delay, sensitivity and other parameters. A variety of sensor lens are available to optimize the coverage.
pattern for mounting heights from 8'-40".

For mounting heights up to 8' (-L08 - Cutoff 8' to 24') For mounting heights up to 20" (-L20)
0

T — 1

36 24 18 7 5 0 5 7 18 24 36
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40" (-L40)
0

9 12 15 18 20
Coverage Side Area (Feet)

For mounting heights up to 40' (-L40W)
0

30 30 40 50
Coverage Side Area (Feet) Coverage Side Area (Feet)

LumaWatt Pro Wireless Control and Monitoring System (LWR-LW and LWR-LN)

The Eaton’s LumaWatt Pro powered by Enlighted is a connected lighting solution that combines a broad selection of energy-efficient LED luminaires with a powerful integrated
wireless sensor system. The sensor controls the lighting system in compliance with the latest energy codes and collects valuable data about building performance and use.
Software applications turn the granular data into information through energy dashboards and specialized apps that make it simple and help optimize the use of building resources,
beyond lighting.

For mounting heights from 8’ to 16' (LWR-LW) For mounting heights from 16’ to 40’ (LWWR-LN)
0 0

16 T T T T T T T
24 8 18 0 8 18 24 40

Coverage Side Area (Feet) Coverage Side Area (Feet)

WaveLinx Wireless Outdoor Lighting Control Module (WOLC-7P-10A)
The 7-pin wireless outdoor lighting control module enables WaveLinx to control outdoor area, site and flood lighting. WaveLinx controls outdoor lighting using schedules to provide
ON, OFF and dimming controls based on astronomic or time schedules based on a 7 day week.

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera (LD)

Eaton brings ease of camera deployment to a whole new level. No additional wiring is needed beyond providing line power to the luminaire. A variety of networking options allows

security integrators to design the optimal solution for active surveillance. As the ideal solution to meet the needs for active surveillance, the LumenSafe integrated network camera is a
streamlined, outdoor-ready fixed dome that provides HDTV 1080p video. This IP camera is optimally designed for deployment in the video management system or security software platform
of choice.

Eaton
E ‘T.N 1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269 Specifications and
- P: 770-486-4800 dimensions subject to TD500020EN

Powering Business Worldwide www.eaton.com/lighting change without notice. October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



page 9 GLEON GALLEON LED
ORDERING INFORMATION

Sample Number: GLEON-AF-04-LED-E1-T3-GM-QM

Product . . Nun_1ber P .
Family "2 Light Engine | of Light Lamp Type Voltage Distribution Color Mounting
Squares?
GLEON=Galleon | AF=1A Drive 01=1 LED=Solid State | E1=120-277V | T2=Type ll AP=Grey [Blank]=Arm for Round or
Current 02=2 Light 347=347V7 T2R=Type Il Roadway BZ=Bronze Square Pole
03=3 Emitting 480=480V & | T3=Type lll BK=Black EA=Extended Arm?®
04=4 Diodes T3R=Type Ill Roadway DP=Dark Platinum MA=Mast Arm Adapter "
05=5+* T4FT=Type IV Forward Throw GM=Graphite WM=Wall Mount
06=6 T4W=Type IV Wide Metallic QM=Quick Mount Arm
07=7°% 5NQ=Type V Narrow WH=White (Standard Length) "
08=8° 5MQ=Type V Square Medium QMEA=Quick Mount Arm
09=9° 5WQ=Type V Square Wide (Extended Length) 2
10=10¢ SL2=Type Il w/Spill Control
SL3=Type Il w/Spill Control
SL4=Type IV w/Spill Control
SLL=90° Spill Light Eliminator Left
SLR=90° Spill Light Eliminator Right
RW=Rectangular Wide Type |
AFL=Automotive Frontline
Options (Add as Suffix) Accessories (Order Separately)
7030=70 CRI 3000K * OA/RA1016=NEMA Photocontrol Multi-Tap - 105-285V
8030=80 CRI 3000K OA/RA1027=NEMA Photocontrol - 480V
7050=70 CRI 5000K ™ OA/RA1201=NEMA Photocontrol - 347V
7060=70 CRI 6000K ™ OA/RA1013=Photocontrol Shorting Cap
600=Drive Current Factory Set to Nominal 600mA ® OA/RA1014=120V Photocontrol
800=Drive Current Factory Set to Nominal 800mA ' MA1252=10kV Surge Module Replacement
1200=Drive Current Factory Set to Nominal 1200mA 5 1¢ MA1036-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
F=Single Fuse (120, 277 or 347V. Must Specify Voltage) MA1037-XX=2@180° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
FF=Double Fuse (208, 240 or 480V. Must Specify Voltage) MA1197-XX=3@120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
2L=Two Circuits 118 MA1188-XX=4@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
DIM=External 0-10V Dimming Leads "2 MA1189-XX=2@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
P=Button Type Photocontrol (120, 208, 240 or 277V. Must Specify Volatage) 2! MA1190-XX=3@90° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
PER7=NEMA 7-PIN Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle 2! MA1191-XX=2@120° Tenon Adapter for 2-3/8" O.D. Tenon
R=NEMA Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle ' MA1038-XX=Single Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
AHD145=After Hours Dim, 5 Hours 2 MA1039-XX=2@180° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
AHD245=After Hours Dim, 6 Hours 2 MA1192-XX=3@120° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
AHD255=After Hours Dim, 7 Hours 2 MA1193-XX=4@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
AHD355=After Hours Dim, 8 Hours 2 MA1194-XX=2@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
HA=50°C High Ambient # MA1195-XX=3@90° Tenon Adapter for 3-1/2" O.D. Tenon
MS/DIM-L08=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 22 FSIR-100=Wireless Configuration Tool for Occupancy Sensor 2¢
MS/DIM-L20=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 2*2¢ GLEON-MT1=Field Installed Mesh Top for 1-4 Light Squares
MS/DIM-L40=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 2*2’ GLEON-MT2=Field Installed Mesh Top for 5-6 Light Squares
MS/DIM-L40W=Motion Sensor for Dimming Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height (Wide Range) 2*2¢ GLEON-MT3=Field Installed Mesh Top for 7-8 Light Squares
MS/X-L08=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 2+252° GLEON-MT4=Field Installed Mesh Top for 9-10 Light Squares
MS/X-L20=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 24262 GLEON-QM=Quick Mount Arm Kit
MS/X-L40=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 222%.2° GLEON-QMEA=Quick Mount Extended Arm Kit "
MS/X-L40W=Bi-Level Motion Sensor, 21' - 40' Mounting Height (Wide Range) 242829 LS/HSS=Field Installed House Side Shield 3233
MS-L08=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, Maximum 8' Mounting Height 2+2° WOLC-7P-10A=Wavelinx Outdoor Control Module (7-pin) 35 ®
MS-L20=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 9' - 20' Mounting Height 242¢
MS-L40=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height 2427
MS-L40W=Motion Sensor for ON/OFF Operation, 21' - 40' Mounting Height (Wide Range) 2*2¢
LWR-LW=LumaWatt Pro Wireless Sensor, Wide Lens for 8' - 16' Mounting Height 3%
LWR-LN=LumaWatt Pro Wireless Sensor, Narrow Lens for 16' - 40' Mounting Height 3% ®
WOLC-7P-10A=WaveLinx Wireless Outdoor Lighting Control Module ®
L90=Optics Rotated 90° Left
R90=Optics Rotated 90° Right
MT=Factory Installed Mesh Top
TH=Tool-less Door Hardware
LCF=Light Square Trim Plate Painted to Match Housing '
HSS=Factory Installed House Side Shield 3
CE=CE Marking *

NOTES:

1 Customer is responsible for engineering analysis to confirm pole and fixture compatibility for all applications. Refer to our white paper WP513001EN for additional support information. 2 DesignLights Consortium®
Qualified. Refer to www.designlights.org Qualified Products List under Family Models for details. 3 Standard 4000K CCT and minimum 70 CRI. 4 Not compatible with MS/4-LXX or MS/1-LXX sensors. 5 Not compatible
with extended quick mount arm (QMEA). 6 Not compatible with standard quick mount arm (QM) or extended quick mount arm (QMEA). 7 Requires the use of an internal step down transformer when combined with
sensor options. Not available with sensor at 1200mA. Not available in combination with the HA high ambient and sensor options at 1A. 8 Only for use with 480V Wye systems. Per NEC, not for use with ungrounded
systems, impedance grounded systems or corner grounded systems (commonly known as Three Phase Three Wire Delta, Three Phase High Leg Delta and Three Phase Corner Grounded Delta systems). 9 May be
required when two or more luminaires are oriented on a 90° or 120° drilling pattern. Refer to arm mounting requirement table. 10 Factory installed. 11 Maximum 8 light squares. 12 Maximum 6 light squares.

13 Extended lead times apply. Use dedicated IES files for 3000K, 5000K and 6000K when performing layouts. These files are published on the Galleon luminaire product page on the website. 14 Extended lead times
apply. Use dedicated IES files for 3000K, 5000K and 6000K when performing layouts. These files are published on the Galleon luminaire product page on the website. 15 1 Amp standard. Use dedicated IES files for
600mA, 800mA and 1200mA when performing layouts. These files are published on the Galleon luminaire product page on the website. 16 Not available with HA option. 17 2L is not available with MS, MS/X or MS/

DIM at 347V or 480V. 2L in AF-02 through AF-04 requires a larger housing, normally used for AF-05 or AF-06. Extended arm option may be required when mounting two or more fixtures per pole at 90° or 120°. Refer

to arm mounting requirement table. 18 Not available with LumaWatt Pro wireless sensors. 19 Cannot be used with other control options. 20 Low voltage control lead brought out 18" outside fixture. 21 Not available if
any “MS” sensor is selected. Motion sensor has an integral photocell. 22 Requires the use of P photocontrol or the PER7 or R photocontrol receptacle with photocontrol accessory. See After Hours Dim supplemental
guide for additional information. 23 50°C lumen maintenance data applies to 600mA, 800mA and 1A drive currents. 24 The FSIR-100 configuration tool is required to adjust parameters including high and low modes,
sensitivity, time delay, cutoff and more. Consult your lighting representative at Eaton for more information. 25 Approximately 22' detection diameter at 8' mounting height. 26 Approximately 40' detection diameter at
20' mounting height. 27 Approximately 60' detection diameter at 40' mounting height. 28 Approximately 100' detection diameter at 40' mounting height. 29 Replace X with number of Light Squares operating in low
output mode. 30 LumaWatt Pro wireless sensors are factory installed only requiring network components LWP-EM-1, LWP-GW-1 and LWP-PoE8 in appropriate quantities. See www.eaton.com/lighting for LumaWatt Pro
application information. 31 Not available with house side shield (HSS). 32 Only for use with SL2, SL3, SL4 and AFL distributions. The Light Square trim plate is painted black when the HSS option is selected. 33 CE is not
available with the LWR, MS, MS/X, MS/DIM, P, R or PER7 options. Available in 120-277V only. 34 One required for each Light Square. 35 Requires 7-pin NEMA twistlock photocontrol receptacle.

LumenSafe Integrated Network Security Camera Technology Options (Add as Suffix)

Product Family Camera Type Data Backhaul
L=LumenSafe Technology* @ D=Dome Camera C=Cellular, Customer Installed SIM Card R=Cellular, Factory Installed Rogers SIM Card
v‘o’ A=Cellular, Factory Installed AT&T SIM Card W=Wi-Fi Networking w/ Omni-Directional Antenna
LumenSafe Technology V=Cellular, Factory Installed Verizon SIM Card E=Ethernet Networking
CLICK HERE S=Cellular, Factory Installed Sprint SIM Card

*Consult LumenSafe system pages for additional details and compatibility. Not available with 9-10 light square housing. Not available with 347V, 480V or high ambient options.

Eaton
E ‘T.N 1121 Highway 74 South
Peachtree City, GA 30269 Specifications and
- P: 770-486-4800 dimensions subject to TD500020EN

Powering Business Worldwide www.eaton.com/lighting change without notice October 1, 2018 10:12 AM



| 4

¥ € I v

J1OHANVH
<0
206 -0L2
v -08T
El I EIRE
A EEEE
#1318 |2|21]=
m =|=
MHEINE
GW ~
. @
)
Cc
=
w
| o]
g >
—Hz A
m a =
5 g
= N
m o
2
o

31Vd 3Svd "MH1 92 X 00’8 X 00'8

370410 11709
00'62-00'80

1708 YOHONV 00°0¢ X S2°@ 1vLi3d 310d

00T
\
d3IN0D /M
d3IN0D sav 310H ANVH
I19VAONIY 00's X 00°€

] =}
=88 .
i == 19H
E m = T0d
—
=
< u.ﬂM . ‘0 00'8
s T
83
[re R | . .
g 24z S d3A00 F10H ANVH 00°G X 00°€
e~ 2
g2g¢
= "] m
g -
EZ 5
Sg SNOILdO LNNOW NON3L
w = 1d4VHS 310d
& LNNOW NON3L "MHL §Z°
&
ol gl o —lo 5 =
| 3| 3S|zEs.
o = mlgese
8l g |z2&r
bl o] mz 20
o 299 9700°9 X 4O 00'7@ -¥L
el 3052 9700°G X O 00°€@ -EL
2 23352 9700 X A0 8828 -5'ZL
e 8332 91007 X 4O 8620 2L
5 zREy 'SITALS LNNOW NONIL
R
2 7200 YOLOV4 1SND €'T HLIM«
1 E— >
b 25%% 8T I 9C I €€ I TV I vd3
5354 HdW 02T [ HdW 00T | HdW 06 [ HdIN 08 | *QNIM
mmmm (14 0S) ONIQvOT ANIM 318YMOTIV SNOILdO LNNOW T111dd
4537 000¢ SL°
m E g E CND HL9NFT 1708 YOHONY CND VI3 1709 YOHONY
£3=0 SNOISNIWIQ 1708 YOHONY 14vHS 310d
— 3%z8 S | 00T | 0S 008 | 006-00'8
m w m m m CND YHL31v1d | CND310H 1709 | CNI) "W1a 31v1d 3Svd [ CND 310410 1709
m EMZ3 SNOISNIWI 310d i SFUNLXI4 ¥ Y04 aITTIMA -¥a
o 3885 _.S¢ [ 3ovotr [ 007 [ ____oov [ s SIUNLXIH € ¥O4 4311¥A -€Q
85z7| (1) 1oH OIN | 39vO [ _CND3z1S0s 108 | CNID3z1S 0SdoL | (1) 19HI10d | 08T HO .06 LV SIINLXIH Z ¥O4 a31118d -2
¢ w 2 5 m 40100 Q¥VANVIS V NI Im_z_“_mw_,wm_mzmm__\,_o_%w“wn_mamﬁon_ V IAVH TIVHS 5310d X1 T o4 A3TNEa T
1 Goz 'SLNIWIHINOIY FUNLXIH ¥3d a3 TT1Ha
2 2 x 2z SNOILVOI103dS HSINIA s ©
m emDa - €SIV FAVMAEVH G3ZINVATYO iz
- mS3Za 000°55 GG 99 ¥SSTd SL10d YOHONV €
o €z= 000°9€ 98V 31v1d 35vE z
N Zy 03 000°9% g 99 005V 13VHS 310d T dvd 319VAONIY
358 (rs'd) @13IA NIN NOILVNOISId WISV ININOdWOD "ON
SNOILVOI4103dS 310d




¥

=} | o | <
zdo zizms| O FuS G¢-TTOV-T-SdO .o\ oma e 3INON :3T%0s | 43y 5
iR #0'S
:901v1vO Woa'auIsaININIE0IaUsE mmMm 3N| :310N0 g
S$310d %001S YO SNOILIANOD ® SWyIL (70652 (98):4 [s019-vz 98] o STYNLINYLS Gancuddv| 8 5%
FLIL 4808 W UBLDM 3 2
“433NION3 3LIS TvO01 V 40 ALITISISNOJSIY FHL FuV ANV ‘LSNIVOY 0ITLNVEVND 38 LONNVO ‘AMH 309058019 (£ €7 Wﬂu'ﬂs -EIJ.VCIl NOISINZY T
ANV 3NOINN 34V SNOILIANOD 3SIHL "NOILVHEIA T10d ONILHOIT IAILONYLSIA ONILOIATMd d3axdaHod o
¥O4 ANNO4 N339 L3A SYH AOHL3IW ON "W37808d 3INOILV4 V ONISNVI SNOILYYEIA A30NANI ,9
ANIM 31Y340 NYO LYHL SNOILIANOD ANIM TV193dS JAVH SY3Y TvOIHYE9039 IN0S QIOZ/L/ZI| SINNYD "T:NMVHd o~
< A
0| & @
w = =
| & 2]
Ol 5
ol =z 8
o
Y % - O a &'
Q3 92q 3 '
Olo w=znm e %
=z 22 2
e stz 2
b 9<% Z
D: [TT 2] @) o (@]
2 w QO 1 —_—
Ol ;- oxx & ™
1
LL LIDJ ; Q. 8 oo N o| B m
S35z G 2de 30 =
Z O uwoo § ool & |08 o
w OnE o
Ol 7 m8F 2
| w EQF
- <o E »
D x > Y < =
Z| 9 °zg ¢
0 <z g
@) o
Ol w NI Z .-
o3 3 . = o
N = r||
Nl =z M N
= [ 2 0
ol z N
L
Hl 2
=
a | [S) Q | <




DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: City of Vestavia Hills
Address: 1032 Montgomery Hignway
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Phone #: 205-978-0100 Other #:
E-Mail:
Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name: Genrev Properties
Address: 3075 Healthy Way
Vestavia, AL 35243
Phone #: 205-370-9230 Other #:
E-Mail: john@genrevproperties.com
IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 1280 Montgomery Highway 35216 (address pending)
Street Address
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:
1 (X) Preliminary Review
2. (x) Landscape Review
3. (x) Architectural Review
5 (x) Final Review of Materials
6 ( ) Other - Explain
IV. PROCESS
1. (X) New Building
2. () Renovation of Existing Building
3. ( ) New Landscape Plan
4. ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan
7. ( ) Other - Explain
V. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_B2
VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

/ [ -25-/53 John Benner

OWNEAR— VeNoINE G 2.

jer'ngnarrn'e/Da!e EES [NVE TTHMENTS Representing Agent (if any)/date
G

werunder my hand and seal

this O day of Novembor ,20 ¥ .

otary Public

My commission expires §i.i"m

day of

Review Requirements

The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'2” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review

a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.

b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.

c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.

2. Landscape Review

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,
window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

€. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



RN A
NP s s— T — SEEEEE
- e — -

o




b et B S ot b B o aes b B G [ [T




«EE ffes 1V ‘STIH VIAVLSIA 8. ©
x u NIYNNQ ONY SHIMOHINNYE || © ||

VICINITY MAP
NT.S.

10’ SIDE SETBACH

— o e —

SIDEWALK (TO BE N
\ CCOMPLETED PARK PROJECT)

BAUMHOWER'S
(LOT A)
(1.72 Acres)

~—— RIGHT OF
WAY LINE

—

BAUMHOWER'S
SIGN

10' SIDE SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

10’ SIDE SETBACK LINE

RIGHT OF =/
WAY LINE

DUNKIN &
TENANT SPACE
(LOT B)
(0.91 Acres)

30 REAR SETBACK LINE

30' FRONT SETBACK LINE




A

ON ONIMVEQ

SNOILVAZ3 ® NV1d 431SdNNa
EayE=

00°00000
¥IBNNN 1030Nd

W QINOUdY

QB3O

000000 ava

o

NOLONHISNOD HO= 35VaT2H
NOLLONAISNOD HO4 1ON

S3IVQ / NOWLAIOS3A / SISV

IV ‘STIH VIAVISIA
AHVd ATV

404 ONIATING MAN V

onuany suon 521z

uBisap Jouawl * Buuueld * aimosNyose

VIV 1081yore

¥3CTOH ANV <O,

153D

s818 350H

NV1d-H00H 831sdmNa\ 10/

ZITTEL

Nivual

" ol3dofs -
E

o 0 02T

a3V
NV Q3T IIHONOD Qv TIOR

315 QIINVAIVO H3L3WVID .9

HOLDINNOD
35V8 NIIOD 99843 NOSANSS ———___

NV1d 335 - NOUSOd N340 © ¥3d33%
ONISOTO OLNY JANOHE 110AL003 ————1

51504 AOOM 2UNIVA 9% 9
JONIH VKIS ANV YOOH 1108
ONIIS INIW3O-43814 9 XT ——
150d AOOM G3INIV 949
0.7z @ sisior aoom 9z ———_|

1504 GOOM GAUNIVG O1 GINZISVS E
HOS Y38 GEINIV B42-OML

s
2%
i \
\ NIV
| usan
A 30390
v
=
£0-ET T8 i

YOIDINNOD

WV38/431v¥ 0Z SLH NOSANIS
20,210 S¥TIVN
OO/ Q3INIV VXT ¥3AO 3903
dI¥Q /M ONYO3A TVIFW GIZINVATVD

NY1d 335 - NOWSO N3dO @ ¥3d33%
ONISOTD OLNY JAAOYd- 11081004

pxan/

GAISNI) NOILVAS 13 31vO H3I5dnna\ &0/

HIBWIN 3O HLGIM TIN3 X .9/ FSILHOW)
ONDVHE G3INIVd 11z TYNOOVIa ——— |

400 HOV3 40 ¥R

TIN3 SHIANIW AOOM VX GAINIVE

30V48 WNOOVIO /M

NOWO3SYIINI  ¥3BWIN ONIDVYE 40

HLQUA TIN3 X .0/ SLHOW - ONIDV2E

GOOM PXZ G3INIV 3LVIGINEIINI

SUINISVS MDS OV GEVONYIS
40 (31 NI FONIH AVRlS © 110E-NtHLs
oNovaE
X2 HOV3 D NOLOINNOD JONH
VIS ONV HOOH 1108 G3ZINVATYS.
1504 GOOM Q3NIVd 810
20,4 © S1SI0r AOOM 92 3NV
R

— = o ol H
m n

S g 12,3

150d AOOM Q3INIVA OL QINZISY4 s
HOIW W38 G3INIV B2-OML
3943 A /M ONHOOY
VI3 GELYOIROD GIZNVATYD

NOILVAT 3 3015 8315dWNa\ 0

00w
Y EISANAT

51504 AOOM 3INIVA 9% 9

QNIHIE SETIVN 1XZ

ONIQIS INIW3O-43814 9 XT 0913

TFOREHIIVS AOM

270,42 © S1SI0r OOM 9

150d AOOM G3INIVd OL G3N3ISV4
HOIW W38 C3LNIV B2-OML

20

21 S¥TIVN GEINIVE HXT $3A0 3903
di¥0 /M ONO3A WIFN QIZINVAVD

oz
ONEVIE V3T

1004 ¥3d /T,
S

+

dhg




I Dranss {501'S03 "G 0) 0] 0P UBsa( [ERPUOIATS J0 UOSSILd UaRM S5310K 3U) ITOUI POS 10 pasn Tou 1Ry Q0 opnig Ubiaq 8102 160kI0) ©

oo F IJ Q3LVYOI¥NI 38 TIVHS NMOHS A0S ANV S33¥L ‘SENYHS ‘3LON
e 53
P PioS| TOHEp UOpOu)|
ue|d adedspue] sssown
- - mp—— R
EUUSE:LY
o Do woo| 0 -
w oo i [0 sanpesen
i Wyl v0.¢ Ao wode, peng|
» o ol ot pe
P HINNYW D308 wy| 20,5 NoH Wwodapsay]
x5 EL2Y
810202 J2quanoN. M
a8 Yeq prewnys|
) apuky aden)|
yuna (fbuss) prepuers| 98 L Aoy yeuvenes|
SHHVHIY| 100 ns JNYN NOWKO)|
SNOISIA3Y

ATIOH VSS9V - £2
‘Y3dINN DV 3M8 - 2€

KTIOH YSSIV - €
ATIOH NOJNVA J4YMA - €6
F1LYAW 3dVED - §

ATIOH INIOJT1033N - LE
3SINV - 71

eweqely ‘S|IH BUeISH

JuawdojpAs( YJed Plem

3d0Id M8 918 - €1
ATIOH VSSIgD - 91
3d0MN 3Me 9I8 - £

F1LUAW 3dVRD - ¥

ATIOH INIOJF1033N - 9€ ATIOH VSSIH) - €2
KTIOH HYNNVAYS - ¥ ATIOH INIOJF1033N - 9
VO QHVINHS - |

3SINY -0

Buuuelg oug

olpnis uBiseq
|eiruawuoaiAug

KTIOH HYNNVAYS - £ ATIOH INIOJF1033N - 06
VO GYYWNHS - € 3SINY- 21




I Dranss {501'S03 "G 0) 0] 0P UBsa( [ERPUOIATS J0 UOSSILd UaRM S5310K 3U) ITOUI POS 10 pasn 100 1eys Sbueiq U] 0P UBaQ 8102 160kI0) ©

00¢-1

AN 1535 *1031IHOHY 3dVISANYT IHL A9 AIAOHddY 38 LSNN SIIHISHNN TVYNOLLIAAY S'IN
0Z0SE 1V ‘Jdwassag TIV130 LNOAYT INV1d TWOIdAL
Q oﬁm‘m:mﬁ:\ mm>m_5s_ " NISIST 912 $S2.PPY [eIsAYd
L) RemybiH 52621 '$S3IPPY [ed1sAyd X deds|er0uoj S9|e
se1a adeospue i wo> suesadeOsimoDuoh 165
19Q pue Joueigez@AWRIRL sares E63- 184507 i
SSET-599-50T auoyd LLSL-22v-S02 M0 3903
SV ONLNYIA NI ATIVODS NV 40
SWEVI KITIVA NIT85 SWEVITaV3SIVIOL ALSNYAHOVS 30vds S31033 I3+ 0 BNV 56 TIVHS 82603 LaoIS o
T 3 3V (00) NIOVES HAINZO OL HLNIO O NIV SHENGSONIOHS ONY SHUHS
. slon
‘ON 1D3108d £0£9€ BWeGR|Y ‘BW|IS SSUppY 3903 3AEND IHL OL 13 TIVHVd
ap QININY §inos ST “py Awnod 0Z1 |ed1sAyd 9S90€ €D ‘d0JU0W SsaIppy SMOH NI G31NY1d 38 TIVHS S3903 a3AHND
1296-228 (bEE) xeq py sBuLdS plog 0265 [eo15AUd GLL INJOVIQY SHIAOOANNOHS ANV SBNHHS
» e
» £902-E 1€ (bEE) wo>Bupdspui@bunidspjog saes
P HINWNVW 3108d. 9216-S48 (PEE) £088-292-04L Xey
»s E1a #905-8¥8-008-1 9616-292-04L £alllle) ONIOVdS INVId 3HL 40 2/} 'NIN
810202 2quanoN E ONIDVAS INVId FHL 0 2/T NI 3903 INIWIAV HO INNA3E

DNI"X¥3SIMN SONIEAS a108 1Nv1d 40 3903
. OLIVNLINYLS WOH 8T NIN
105€ eweqeyy ‘auidly
PeOY ASJ[EA URIPUI 00/ ‘SS24pPV [E21SAUd
1290¢ €D 'doysig £€£2-8€25E
Py sBuLIdS 210D 006T $s2.1ppY [BI5AUd Bweqely ‘weybuiuig

W0>'532.1113[25D53es safes £E£28EX08°0'd  SSAIPPY BUllEW
HOREsy o et o
6£86-692-90L uoyd
££89-8V€-998-T 9314 JI0L. JANLONYULS
ONI"SIALIOTTHS D11 S339L FEINNH

saraos SAYISUNN GIA0UddY 40 1ST1

«¥ 38 0L 34V SY34¥ 00S NI G31¥D01 SAY3H ‘SdNd0d «2} 38 OL 34V 5038 BNYHS NI SOY3H NOLLYOREI TIV “L1
swossna 'NOLLDNGLSNOD 40 350D 1 NOLLIGNOD M3N 3411 NV 3040 INIYSOM 13333 NI 38 TIVHS NOLIVOILI TIY ‘91
Y4OM 40 NOLLD3X3 4O G3IND3Y 213 ‘SISNIIN ‘SLINK3d
TIV NIVLE0 "S3LLHOHLNY ININY3A9 ANY AB 03NSSI SNOLLYINO3 GNY S300) OL WEONOD TIM YHOM TIV
“35N SHINMO HO ATY3Y ONV NYI1D 'IV3N 3AY31 ONY NOLLI1dWOD ONIMOTIOH
STVIHILVW NOLDNYLSNOD SSIOX3 ANV JLSVM ‘SIH83Q TV ALY3A0Ud SHINMO 340 40 3504SI0 ANV dNNVIT) ‘#1
ALIIGISNOS3Y SHOLIVYLNGD 3HL 38 TIVHS NI 43L¥M OL NOLDINNQD ‘€4
'HOLINANOD H3dd0D ‘0r10S ‘FIINIS *4N ¥4 "ON ‘JHIM HITNISAS ONIHIM T10HLNOD “2}
“4INMO 3HL HLIM ¥3TIOHLNOD 3HL 30 NOLYDOT 3HL JIVNICHOOD '+
‘INIW3YIND3Y SIHL IAYISEO OL 3HMIIVS O3 QLNVYO 38 TIIM Didd LVHINOD NI FINVHD
ON 'NOLONHLSNOD OL §OId S3ILFILIN TV 40 NOLLYDOT ONY 30N353d 3HL SV TI3M SV SNOLLIGNOD KNS TIY

'30YHO SNOINN OL HOB LI SV ININIL L3S
ALY 30v40 03HSINI4 OL NOLLYIH SAVS UV33 OL NS 310N ‘3QVHD ONILSIX3 IA0BY .2 NVHL JHOW ON 38 GTNOHS SFHY4 LOOH INFWILLIS Ly -

'NMOHS SV (T¥N1D3 HO) S31L HOBHY HLIM SWALS NIV LOINNOOH3LNI ONY HONVH +
'30¥49 SNOIAFHd OL 3HOE LI SV INFNTLLIS ‘STIHLAND ONY VLS +

4314V 30VHO GIHSINIA OL NOLLYT NS ¥v38 OL 3L LON

GNNOW JHNLXIN 1I0SAOL
ANNOW WALXINTIOSOL 3LOVAINOD ATLHOIT 1H NIN .9

G3LDVANOD ALLHOM LHOIH NI .9

I3\ 'NMOHS 3SOHL WOY: AUYA AYK SNOLLIGNO) 3115 “NOLINSLSNOD INIENQ 30 SNOLYDLIGON 0L 34 ‘03 '3QVHOENS ONILSHA 34N LoV TIIM HUM TEDIOVE
“S3NOZ JUVHNAS NO 38 TIVHS YAODONNOHO ONY 'SENBHS ‘00 'INOZ NMO HIZHL HLIM 030IAO¥d NI TI0SIOL HLIM TIIIOVE os 30vHONS ONILSIX3

SAILYN HLIM TI40VE

38 TIVHS HOV3 STVIINNY ONY ‘SONLLNV1d A3N 3A43S OL G34IND3Y SV GISNIQY 38 TIVHS NOLLYOIKI TV 6 30vH98aNS ONILSIX
WIHINIK MVELS 3NId 30vHD a3HSINI
42140 HL430 Y OL STVU3LV] NV JOVHO HSINI3 WOH WIWINIW 81 30 HLd30 ¥ OLNNY 3did NVW AY] '8 LOVANOD ONVH ONY MOT38 135 (WLOL €) IHVLS 12 X X2
“LN0AY1 40 NOLLYD3A HO3 1D3LIHOY 3AVISONY] AJLION ‘N3N0 TIVELOOH MR 1ON 18

3av49, a3HSINII 3A08Y
.2 'NIN TIVE'H 40 dOL '3AVHD G3HSINIA

'V3HY ONLLNV1d TYNGIAIONI 34NSN3 OL IN3WIDV1d OL B0 NOLLYLS HOVA 404 SOV3H NOLLYOIHHI LNO AV
‘SONIMYHQ 3HL A8 G38IND3Y WILSAS NOLLYOIHHI 3HL ‘HINMO 3HL

OL AHOLOVASLLYS B3NNV ¥ NI 'NOLLYE340 HO3 AQV3Y ONY 3131dHOD ‘ONLLSL ONY NITIVLSNI ‘NIHSINUN Sovo Q3 30vHO a3HSINI

404 AHYSSIIN STYINZADNI ONY STIAU3S ‘INIWAIND3 ‘STNVITddY ‘STVINIYMW ‘HO8Y1 TV 30IA0d *9 SHLINVId TI0SdOL
ALNYAEV HY3A INO ¥ H3ONN 034300 38 TIVHS WALSAS NOLLYOIGHI °S 30VHD GIHSIN 3AORY b ¥EINYS STUNIVN QZONSTE 46 .25 '3QvHO G3HSINIS 3AOEY .» HIONVS

“SNOLLIGNOD LIS ¥3d G34IN03Y SV INIAZZS TIV 404 TTBISNOAS3H SI HOLWVHINGD IHL ¥ o aviung )
*213 '43TIOHINOD 'SQV3H ‘3dId S334 dvL 40 €/1 dOL IAOWIH “IVOIdAL ‘3NITdIHA OL MVHLS 3NId
ONIGMIONI WALSAS NOLLYOI¥YI GTING/NISI 31TT4W0D Y INIGIAOKd HO3 TTGISNOAS3Y S HOLVHINOD FHL € 'SSVI IS ¥ 100H 3LS 330 40 350dSI0 TIVE
‘SINIW3UIND3Y K1ddNS ¥IMOd 3HL HO4 T1BISNOAS3Y S| HOLVHINOI 3HL 2 40 /L dOL OB dvHNE INOW3Y

(Ad14Y0S ATLHON) GINOW3Y

AVSSIDIN SV HOLYINOY HO/ONY
¥INIVINOD- SSYIA TI0S ' 100U

SIATVA ‘SAV3H ONLLYSNIAWOD 3UNSST4d JAMDINI ‘NOLLINYLSNOD OL HOIYd 38NSS3Ud GIMIND3Y AdIY3A

*S310N NOLLYSIdI 33140 LNID
1¥ V18N8 /M NILSY4 A13¥NI3S IAVED

HSINI3 OL JIONY .5 XON¥ddY L HSINI3
(GAUNIVE NIZHO HYVA /M IAVIS ¥ X.Z X,

S3HIM 3L ANV SAND

S|ESS 0L 10N HLMOHO
190 buljueld gnuys gg 3341 HO4 SMOTIV LYHL ‘LONM HOgHY
HLIM A138N03S 31 HO8UY HOVLLY

312 30vi0 Q3HSIN O NV S8 28 G NGk S10%
STVIN3LYA GNY YHOM TIV 504 ALNVEUYM HINOW 2} J0IAOKd TIVHS BOLIVHINO) *12 GNNOW JENLXIN

‘GLON 3SIRS3HLO LON SY3uV G3BUNLSIA TIV MYULSINId ‘02 TI0SdOL A3LOVANOD

“YIUNLVANY FHLAG QIONIHWOD3Y

31V 3HL 1Y SITTEV NOLVZITLLE3: WHOHIDY HLIMONLINYTA 40 JAILL IV STTOH ONILNY1d TIV ONIY ‘61

001434 F3LNVEVN9 40 NG LY SIHIVLS ONY S3HU AND TIV 3N0H3Y ‘81

“3IVIS ONINOT4 ¥ NI GILNVTd 38 TIVHS 400D TYNOSYAS ‘L)

393 dSID ‘IVN Y W03 OL HLA30 . L ST38 NILNYTA TIV 50 3903 31vV0K3 ‘9%

HONA 3140345 40 Y3AV1 GI1LL3S € V HLIM G3HDTNA 38 TIVHS Sid 3341 ONY 5038 ONILNV1 TIV ‘51

W
=
o
=
&
=
&
o
3
]

JENLXIN
10SJOL HLIM TISHOVE

3avyo8ns X3

'3AVHO Q3HSINIA

JuawdojaAs( yJed Plem

. 3qvD
i ONITTING WOHS IO 2} WNWINIW G3LNYTd ONILSIX3 IA0SY .2 NVHL FHOW ON 38 GTNOHS SIHY 14 LOOH INJWI1LLIS 1V -
38 TIVHS S43A0DANNOH “TIVI ONIQTING 40 J0V 430,96 GLNV1d 38 TIVHS ONLINY1d BNKHS 40 MOY YOV "+ STILAND ANV DIVIS
“STVAS ONDIEYG LY BHD 3QVHO QIHSINI IoN
40 Y0V8 ONY ‘SYTVA ‘SNAY1 1Y 3NT1038 GNIH3E .52 WWININ G3LNY1d 38 TIVHS SBN4HS 40 MOY INOH "€} FN08Y ¥ HIONVS ONNOW HNLXI 110SAOL

MRV HON3HL HLd30 & HQINW Q310VAINGO ATLHBIN 1H NIW .9 =
INYOHO %05 ANV T10SdOL %05 30 INLLSISNOD UNLXIN TI0S ¥ HLUM GILNY1d 38 TIVHS SY3A0JANNOHD HOINW ANV TIV8 40 €/} dOL 13¥svE
WO dv1HNg IAONIH WOUS TIVE OO 3AOW3H 1ON 00

NY ‘53341 'SBNYHS TV 'NMOYD ¥3NIVINOD HO G3ddYT8NG ONY GITIVE 38 TIVHS TVI3LYW INY1d TIY 2! “13yISv8 TIv8 LOOH 40 &/ HIAO aN38

INI‘NINASISHNN NYDIINY
3HLAG G3HSIT8Nd SV HOOLS AYISHNN HOS STHVANYLS NVDIIWY. 0 3NSSI INFHHND 3HL NI G3NI30
SV ALITVIID SSYGHNS ¥O TYND3 TIVHS SLNY1d ‘S3SYSI0 ONY ‘SLI3SNI AMNINI WOY4 3384 38 TIVHS ONY

“0S IALYN
Q3HNLOVHS TIEM HLIM TIILOVE

'30vVHOENS ONILSIX3

031403dS SIULIIYYA 0 TWIIAL HLMOYD HLIM SNIWDIAS INIMOYO SNOHOIIA ‘G3WHOS T13M 38 TIVHS SINVId *
“NOLLYTIVISNI 40 31¥0 WOH3 ¥V3A
TIN4 3INO HO4 ‘10 HO/GNY G335 INIGMINI “VIHILVW LNY1d ONY YHOM T1V J3LNVEVINO TIVHS HOLVHINOD "0

QOS HO4 doHa .+
‘013 ‘86N 'ONIAVA H1VM

30v49, GIHSINIA IA08Y
2 NIN TIVE't 40 dOL ‘3QVHD GIHSINIA

350 SHINMO HO4 AQY3Y ONY NV3T) ‘IV3N 30V ONV NOLLITdHO) ONIMOTIOS HOINW HO4 dOHA .2 30YHD GIHSINI
STVI3LVW NOLLNYLSNOD SS30X3 ONY JLSVM ‘SIH830 TIV AL¥Id0Y SHINMO 340 40 350dSI0 ONY dINVAT) '6 HOINW 9[B0S 01 10N MOT38 L35 (VLOL £) IAVLS 2 XuZ XeZ
“SV34Y LNV1d TIV NI $313H9 HO 3407 %2 ONIGIAOH HO4 T16ISNOS3H 38 TIVHS BOLVHINGD '8

“M3IAY SIHL B0 BOLVHING) 3QVHD GIHSINIA
twﬁzﬁzwww% Eﬁumﬁhwwﬂ_ﬂm%ﬁ_ﬂﬁu %wu&ﬂ_ﬂoﬁ.ﬁ_ﬂﬁ%_mn%n« mﬂﬁmm_&ﬁm_ﬁ% , U3Lv 30vH0 3HSINA OL NGV AV Bv3d 0L BRGHS B1ON 30VHO Q3HSINIA IA0BY W HIONVS
“ONIOUI8 OL HORd G3A0HddY 38 1SN HOIHA 1103 HIZHLYO GNNOW IHNLINTIOSOL = TVOIIALINI dIHO OL MVALS 3NId

SIYISHNN A0V 1 HOLIVINOD IHL AB 31VDOT 38 TIVHS VIV INV1d N3WD3dS ONY SILTIV 9 AULHOM LB S
P 31IS 440 40 3S0dSIa ANY TIvE
“103(04d 3HL LNOHONOBHL IWLL ANY 1 'SNY1d 3S3HL A8 QardWI v SO 01 3508 1 Y NS 40 &/} dOL WOH3 dv1HNE IAONIH
0 G3LDNHLSNOD YHOM HO VIMZLVIN INVId ANY 1D334 OL LHOIM 3HL SIAUIS3 IDILIKDEY JAVISONVI HL 'S LaL4v 30VU0 IS O OV aG VA Uv 38 ) GNars S1on FWNLXIN S 3L MY SAND
'STONFH34I0 ANY 10d34 GNY IN3LNI NOIS30 133K OL G3MIND3Y SY SIILIINVND 3INOYd "INLLNY1d TIOSAOL HLIM TiIbiovE HLMOLD
ONINNI938 OL HOMA SNOISNIWIO Y35V INLLNYd ONY S3ILILNVID TVIS3LVI INV1d TIV AJIY3A OL BOLIVEINGD % s AN 3351 HO4 SMOTIY LvHL 'LONY HOBHY
“INW3UIND3Y SIHL 3AU3SEO OL IUMINA 04 GIINVED SHNLXIW 108 G3uvddd 'SV 108 ¥ 1004 HLIM AT3HND3S 31 HOGHY HOVLLY

38 TIUM 2DId 1VYINO NI 9NVHD ON"NOLLIVASLLYS SIH OL SNOLLIGNOD HONS TV Aditi3A OL BOLVHING) csun d
NHOHS 350HL O YA AYN SNOLLIGNOD IS ‘NOLLYKLSNOD SNIENG 30YK SNOLLYDLICOR 01300 '€ 1008 AdvOS ATTEN 3 3QvHOENS DNILSIXA
NOLLINRISNO) QN B3NIVINGD 3AOW3H Ny ——
S3l NLLSIX3 T1V ONLYDOT 04 JTBISNOJS3 38 ‘NOLLI3L08 2N S 3 u.vaIu(v,A% '3aVHO AIHSINIA
NHO SIH H04 “TIVHS HOLOVLNOD ‘SNOLLINOD ONLLSIX3 HLIM 413SHIH INIVDY OL §3040 NI NOLLYTIVISNI © G3Hs INT S AN

. 3AVHO A3HSINI PERS¥E SLs QYO GIHSINI

Bupuiykep g abeubis GNY NOLLINKLSNO) 3dVISONY1 OL HOIMd NOLLI3ASNI LIS 3HL 404 TT8ISNOAS3H 38 TIVHS HOLWVHINGD 2 KN N e

uBisaq uspieo S3WLL TIV ¥ 3U1S NO SONIMYYQ 3215 TIN4 3AVH TIVHS HOLOVHINGD 4 HOTNW i

Buiuueyq aus ‘SIHONVHE HO SHINNNH
S310N SNLLNVId TVEENTD a39VAYA IAON3H

oipms ubiseq
|eauswuodiAug




JOHN T. BEISEL, ARCHITECT 251-454-8662
22811 HILLWOOD ROAD, FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA 36532

PROJECT:

ALOHA HOSPITALITY || BAUMHOWER'S VICTORY GRILLE
26801 RAILROAD AVE. || VESTAVIA WALD PARK, AL.

LOXLEY, AL 36551

OWNER:

SPRINK.
RISER

JosNo,
2018-12

INTERIOR DIMENSION PLAN
SCALE: 3" = 1-0"

®7

o - L
O ——
®7

®7




DRB Application

Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Wedgworth Realty, Inc.

Al 4154 Crosshaven Drive

Birmingham, Alabama 35243

Phone #: 205 379-6051 Other #: 205 365-4344

E-Mail: mike@wedgworth.net

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

) Mike Wedgworth

Name:

Address:

Phone #: 205 379-6051 Other#;  205365-4344

E-Mail: mike@wedgworth.net
IL. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 1644 Shades Crest Road

Street Address
Walnut Hill
Subdivision name, Lot # Block # etc.

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST:

1. ( ) Preliminary Review

2; (X) Landscape Review

3. ( ) Architectural Review

S ( ) Final Review of Materials

6. ( ) Other - Explain
IV. PROCESS

1 ( ) New Building

2. ( ) Renovation of Existing Building

3. (X) New Landscape Plan

4 ( ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan

7 ( ) Other - Explain
\A ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_R-2 .
VI.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




DRB Application
Page 4

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

Wechaed LW Wedgevorth Weoshaed (1 a/m/fwm%

Owner Signature/Datew Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal
this 21 day of November ,2018

/// .
Vel /omr;v blic /

My commission expires October
day of 25th ,2021

P

Review Requirements
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project
for review. The Board will review the three project components at the meeting. The Board must
approve all three components before any permit is issued. A design professional, owner, or
owner representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent
the project to the committee.

General: Provide fifteen copies plus one 8'2” by 11” copy of all drawings or plans required
below for review. Drawings must be to scale. These drawings should be turned
in with the application.

1. Architectural Review
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking.
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and
protrusions. Color rendering is preferred. Roof design must be detailed.
C. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent
structures, city context, etc.
2. Landscape Review
a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces,
sidewalks, buffers, site lighting and details, etc.
b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting,

window boxes, vines, etc. Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity,
and caliper. Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container
size. Differentiate between existing and new landscaping.

c. Parking lots: Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage
designated for landscaping. Indicate handicapped spaces. Indicate size of
parking spaces.

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas.

e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions.



(" 1-7d )

0z_40 9 133HS
06 =, TIV0S

1V1d AYYNINIT3Yd

SNIVINOD 133HS SIHL

81/1Z/0L 03LL01d

00°L20ZL "ON_8Or JLISNI

r ‘04Nl 103rodd \

IVAOHddY
d04
aanssi

—
)

VAVEYTY ‘STIH VIAVLSIA
404 SNV1d NOILONYLSNOD

[

VILN3AISTY
IVIOYIWWNOD
ONINNYId
TVINIWNOHIANT
FHNLONYLSYHANI
SI9/AID

1696°€E. xv4
9696-€€L (S07) 30140

PrESE VIVEYTY_UINOOH
AVM ¥vdSQT133 0085

ONIYIINIONI

HLISNI

3NON 3Tv0s

VN NOILVYOO1

17
.
Z

57

e s
>
%%

N

=
>
7
™
WA

il

N
7105,
VS

2
=

STWOV 9.0 0¥ NI 3OVIHOY
15z HIMIS AMVLINVS 21

410201 WHOLS 31

410851 s8N0 41

41 69L savoy 1

Q3LON SV ¥O .

s - OVE13S Q¥VA 3IS

SE - OVELIS QYA My3M

d03 WOM4 ST - MOVELIS QHVA LNOHS

NOILVAYISNOD ¥ ‘G3NOZ ALY3dO¥d

1£81-£96-607
£425E TV 'WYHONINYIE
IAIHA NIAVHSSOMO 151y
ONI ALTVI HLIOMOTIM
HLNOMOTIM DI

INMO

5900-862SE T 'WYHONINAIE
9008€ XO8 O'd

25258 IV WYHONINAIE

W3LINS 3AA ATTIVA VEYHVD 2622

5968-166-507

ONI'SNOLLNI0S ONIAANNS
HOAIAUNS

¥ZSE Y "IAOOH

AV HYdSQT3H 0085
OT1 ‘ONREINIONI 3LISNI

GITIVISNI
SANVY YTYMIAIS YAV JAVH TIVHS SNOILOISHIINI TV

Q38R40SIA ANV G3L03MIQ
SV 3000 314 TYNOILYNYILNI 3HL 30 NOLLIGS 6002
3HL OL 3ONVAHOOOY NI G3NSISIA N3I8 IAVH SWALl TV

SIN3W3SY3 NO GIMOTIV SIONI4 ON
‘SINIW3SV3 FOVNIVA %008 OL G3IMOTIV SIONIH ON

HINMO ALMIAONd HOVE AB GINIVINIVW 38
TIVHS "M 0¥ 40 3AISLNO SINIWISY3 TV

NOLLYIOOSSY SHINMOIWOH JHL A8
GINIVINIVV ONY GINMO 38 OL 013 ‘ONIdVOSANY1
NOLLYORMMI ‘FOVdS N3O ‘FOVdS N3FHO 'SONOd TV

ONNOYOUIANN QI TIVASNI 38 OL SILMILN TV

NOLLYTIVASNI 1VOO TV3S TYNI4 ¥3Ldy
Q3TIVASNI 38 TIVHS ONIdINLS INITUAINIO ONV ¥v8 dOLS

NOLLOFSNI TYNI3
OL ¥Ol¥d G3ITIVISNI 38 TIVHS SNOIS dOLS ONY a33dS

NOILOVANOD WNWININ %56 HLIM
SLIT .00 XV NI G3TIVASNI 38 TIVHS SLNIWMNVENI TIV

NOIL3¥OSIG SILMILN AN ‘SALNNOD
'SALID 3HL LV 38 AVW SS300V 'S3SN SIAILMILN TV 804
38 TIVHS LNOHLIM ONY NIHLIM SINIW3SV3 TV

107 FHL NO 3NOLLISOd
SI 3SNOH FHL Y314V GITIVASNI 38 TIM SAVMIARNG

NI AVM 40 LHOM HLOL
NNV 3HL WOMS ¥IMIS WHOLS ONY "¥3M3S AUVIINYS ‘LM
TIV ONILIIAWOD HO4 T18ISNOGSTY 38 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD FHL

'S1411 35007 .9 NI INIINOO FANLSION WNWLLAO 40 %2
NIHLIM ALISNIQ AMG WOWIXYIN FHL %S6 OL 869-0 WISV ¥3d
3LOVAINOO ONY TIl4 S18VLINS HLIM Q3 T1I40vE 38 TIVHS

AVMQVO¥ 3HL 40 3AISLNO SIHONTML ALIILA TV

1334 2 S| S3NI ¥IMIS AUVLINVS ONV S3NIT
AlddNS ¥ALYA NIIMLI8 JONVIVITO TvOILUIA WONININ FHL
1334 G S| SINI ¥IMIS ANVLINYS NV SN A1ddnS

‘JLYWIXO¥ddY FUY_NIMOHS
SIUNILN FHL ANV NMOHS 38 LON AVA 3LIS NO
SILMILN TV LYHL GINOLLNYD SI HOLOVMINOD Zh

31IS SIHL ¥04
QIWHOAI LON SYM L¥Od3d TYIINHOILOIO ¥ 'ti

SSYW Tl 3HL 40 %00 NYHL FHOW
ON 3SOJNOO TIVHS SINFWOV¥S SO0 "40d 00k 50
ALISNIG_A¥Q_WNWIXVI HO100¥d QHYANVLS WAWINIA
¥ 3AVH OSTV TIVHS TYRIELYIN 'Sz 40 X3ONI ALIDILSYId

40 3344 38 TIVHS TI4 SV 038N 38 OL TRELYIN 0F

HINMO IHL A8 03LOUIQ
SV LIS NO SNOLLYOOT NI TI0SdOL SS30X3
ANV 40 3S0dSI0_3SN ¥3LVT ¥O4 T1UHOOLS ONY 'SYIY.
INJWIAV ONY ONIGTING NIHLIM 1I0S dOL TV didls ‘6

SNOILYOIHID3dS QMVANYLS
L0QTY 3HL ¥3d Z SSYI0 38 TIVHS dva-did TV '8
SINIOF IHOLLYILYM HLIM GITIVASNI
92-0 WISV OL SNINYONOD ‘3AOONS ONY 3NONOL
ISSYIO ‘dOY 38 TIVHS 3did JOVNIVHA WHOLS TV L

NOLLONMLSNOD OL ¥ORid SMNOH 8y Q31001
SILMILN TV ANV G3TIVO 38 TIVHS TI¥D 3NO YAVEVTY 9

HOLOVMINOD SHL 40 ALIISISNOIST FHL SI TONINOD NOISON3 §
HOLOVHINOD FHL 40 ALIIGISNOGSIY SI ALI4VS €OF ¥

SINFWIHINDOIY ALNNOO NOSHIJAIX NV SNOILYINOZ
STUH VIAVLS3A 40 ALID 3HL HLIM ATdNOO TIVHS YHOM TIV '€

UIINIONI WOINHOILO3D

¥O SNOILIWNSSY TYOINHOIL039 ON SBHVI ONIMIINIONT LISNI 2

ONI'SNOLLNTOS ONIAANNS
A8 G30INO¥d SYM AIAMNS OIHAVHOO0JOL ONY A¥VANNOE 't

T NN LIS 8102 D 1AID)

\_ J

NRVIE
vi13a N

HIONT1
3ANNO

sniava | FWYN,

3A4N0)|

3108 OlHdvaio u3INONT ¥ILVM NIIMI3E IONVEVITO WINOZIOH WAWININ SHL ‘e s3loN
K 08 0 08 X ¥ ALNNOO NOS¥3443r
%
\\\ 1S3M € JONVY HLNOS 8l dIHSNMOL §Z NOILO3S
0 \\\/Il G3LYO0T ALYIdO¥d
AL
1 AN
FHOV/SLOT 657 = NMOGHIV3NE INIVAINDI TVAOL
£1=5101 W1OL
SOV 20°G = 3OVRHOV WIOL
o
=l
=
wsom eng
1S9 eng M .65 65 .68 S 1seMm eng 000t 1seM onQ 1s9M onQ 1s9M eng 1s9M eng 159M 8ng 18¢
89011 598L 057 ET 0088 ) ) 088
>ovalas se ®
® =z >
2l 1408 £z05'01 2 S
. 9 8 g8 o o @ z
S < <] H 1408 veLre's 2 1408 810904 M 1408 680904 M 1408 9201904 2ls 1408 121904 2lsll2lz -
s " g 4 s € 2 4 a6 b HHEH E
g < g & 8= HIEHE =
3 = = = = ||=
(il o S )
500660688
ShELL ” 3.00.69468S Zor o Lsps|dos
| D EVIJ
B =
” 5 ol e H 6918 o088 008 0088 oblor
2y @ 1408 S0185°L 2 2 :,._ 3.0 65.68S 3.016.685 3.01 65685 3.01.65.68S 3ot es)ee s
R L gl v L/ \ . ) \ u
1408 S898L7S g 3 g | 1S TS
VD = 2 - | M.OL 65 68N 2,
! vszs g8
| Lns3 :
“““ | 7 N 7 ST 7 n
| M.0L 6568 N M.0L 65 68N M0k 65 68N MOk 65 .68 N m.oued Jeg| (%)
| 6918 0088 0088 0088 opst W
3 | o
o 2 z
?, 2 1308 50185 3 ! 5o B A o
g2 3 9 gl § ! 5 eYo —
gk 3 gl | Q
; g g : X
= m : m
=z § ol ol ol ||z %]
1408 L6'GEV'8 < 1408 09'9ev'0L 2 1408 622801 2 1408 zeves'ol 1408 s2'185°01 2.2~ =
8 8|=: 8| HEINE
10166665 6 8 ol 2|2 L @ clb el HEIEH Z %
Sren S i 2 SRE
= = >
=™ o
=z
x
3.2 05008 3ztesmes 32180005 321 88608 3.21] s 60 2
. S828 0088 0088 00eg 0051 =
i3 -
- o
- =l
=




So0110 N i5arouS

g o

_.n_

FEET)

soNanoas

NV7d 3ONVHINT

TUL1TIHS

sizzos
asnss!

SNOISINZE

T3S,
aaNDIS.
ONIHY3E SSTINN
NOILONYLSNOO
604 LON

VINYEVTY ‘STIIH VIAVLSIA | QVOH 1S340 SIAVHS
T7IH LANTVM

JON34 ANV SALYHD ‘TOVYNDIS JONVHLINI

vsBE'Lse908 ™
SEBET/EaDE W

6080E SwRgeEry ‘waubuLLE
uanegenUenY RaE PIBL

surnoeyuoue sdeospue)

dNH

w0~k = /L :21edS

SINIWIHONI ‘NIN . NI 3AVHO
/MOT104 01 G.03H SV d31S
30N34 1ivé A0OM

NOIS HLIM TIVM G TONY

Tozl// Tz’
[ awvs somoLion
1v30¥1d 13318 26/ —
S13%01d T33LS HYINANL DS .1

ETNEEIND)
1331 HYINGNL OS .2
§3IV5 NvIB1S3q3d ¥ JAEA

82 HYTINIS 3LV NVIHLSIaId
13NVd 30N34 40 WOL108
1V31v1d 13318 (288

SL3501d T33S HYINGNL O b
IVH NOLLOS GNY dOL 1331 HYINGNL O .2

40702 = | :21895

1409 or 3 0

FONVHLNI NOISIAIQENS - NV1d 3LIS

JON34 ANV "STALVYD ‘STIVM NOIS - NOILVAITI TVILHVd

40-01 = 4} 331895

GVOH SSOHO)
T
HLIM ¥TYM3AIS NOTY

3LIS NO INIVd
IRVAYA ANHONOL ANy JOVYG NOLLYTIVISNI

‘G3INIVA ANV Q3WIbd dOHS 38 O1 1IN Tv'2h
‘ONIGIIO0Hd
‘380438 LO3LIHOHY 3dYOSANVT HO/ONY

dvod 1S340 S3AVHS

w0k = 4} 19182

JFONVHLNI NOISIAIAENS - NV1d A3DUVINT

1S0d D13 "ILVIXOHAdY 36Y SNNH SON3= TIVH 1+
"SNOLLIONOD AHOLOVASILYSNN 40

3ON34 1ivd aoom

35¥8 NV SI4830 NOILLONELSNOD T1v IAON 01
3HIN03Y SY SHIAOD MIN A1ddNS HO

SYINOO ONILSIXT ISN3H JAVHO GIHSINI HOLYI
OL J3WIMO HO 03SIVH 38 0L (013 'SHINCO
H313W ‘SIX08 IAWA) SINIOd SSIOOV ALITILN TIV ¢

o

‘SAIONVIIHOSIA ANY 40 LOILIHOHY

3dVOSANYT AJLLON INOAYT 4O NOILVOIIHIA
G7314 HO3 36 N3AIO SNOISNIWIQ Y03HO '

ATNO LO3LIHOHY 3dVOSANYT

SHL 40 WAOHddY JHL HLIM STYIHILVA NI
SNOLLNLILSENS HO SONIMVHQ WOE NOLLYISVA ANV "2

©

BL6

35N SHINMO YO AQYIH NV 10 'LVIN
3AVI1ONY NOILTTdNOD BNIMOTIOS STYida LYW

©

NIVAZH O1 SFUNLONYLS
NV NOILY1393A ONILSIX3 40 JONVEENLSIA

HO 0L 3DYAYA GIOAY OL SNOILVEdO TIv LONANOD
‘SINITHIINGD

e

(253 253

G311INIAI FHL HO 'JHNLONKLS 40 30V4 8HND

JLIEONOD ISd 0008

9xz(@)

SGN3 TaNVd IVZX T
ANIOAQIN TANVA 1V ¥ X Z

HOItd SNOISNWI TV A3I3A GNV YHOM LAOAVT *
S1id 3351 ONIGNTONI
‘SNOLLYAVOX3 TIV OL HOIHd SILALLN 3LYO0T

‘NOILONHISNOD

&

15049%9

ANY ONIONJWOO O1 HOlHd SAILITLLN T1Y 40
NOILYOOT GNY 30N3S3Hd FHL AJIEIA NOILOILOHd

NMO SIHHO TI¥HS HOLOVHLNOO FHL
SHOM 40 NOILNO3XT
504 03WIND3H ‘013 'SISNIOIT 'SNOILONEISNOD
TIVNIVIS0 "SNOILYIN934 ONY S3000 31V1S ANV
AINNOD YOO T1¥ OL WHOANGO TIIM YHOM T1V

S31ON STVIHILVIN ® LNOAVT

o

F.ane8

IVH dOL 8§ X2 G3d0TS

ousial

5.9..,9




So0110 N i5arouS

E = Z

.

FEET)

STviaa
NOILONYLSNOD
FONVHINI

TUL1TIHS

avzznn

SNOISINZE

T3S,
aaNDIs
ONIHY3E SSTINN
NOILONYLSNOO
HO4 LON

S135/01d 40 3AISLNO NO|
Q3INNOW 31V7d 13318 MIIHL .8/1.

1S3N034 NO LV IdWIL
301AOld 0L 15311HOHY 3dVOSANYT,
133HS TIILS JOIHL /1
WOY3 10D YISV JIHAVHD 3341

4071 = 41 39IE9S A v
NOILVAZTI - S3LVO NVIHLSIA3d ANV HVINJIHIA

VINYEVTY ‘STIIH VIAVLSIA | QVOH 1S340 SIAVHS
T7IH LANTVM

JON34 ANV SILYHD ‘FOVNOIS JONVHINT

vsBE'Lse908 ™
SEBET/EaDE W

6080E SwRgeEry ‘waubuLLE
uanegenUenY RaE PIBL

surnoeyuoue sdeospue)

dNH

_
nw

(Ad143N) .0~ €L

5015 31150440 IOV HOHHI o \l—|
ek
HE UBMNLOVANNYIN UOLYU340 A8 GININIOO3
[ ] £l 16 S 3111 OL WY HOLVYi5d0 31v5 HOVLLY
—I T T +  SI3H0Id 40 3IS YOVE NO FL¥1d T33LS HOIHL WZE/E
i I
] Il I
=[] I
— Il I
2 — E
] I I I =
1 I |
] I — T )
N I I CZ
o — EY ~ I | @
1 H : 23
o — S L] :n. : ST °
3
o
o
i I I | L. |
1 ] I I ATIvno3
i Ja30vds I I I Xy "9'0
— 1 1 Tiviios T T L
I I e | I Novamsnvs s
[ — v ie “m. m
I |
1
I/
B o
§ swETEESTSaIT S TS TS T g
EDDDDL\'_ SI3701d T33IS HYINENL SHVA0S 1778 0NVHVITO Gl03Y AdiaA TVE AT [
L L1 SONVHYI10 Q.03 AdIbIA -
“dAL 'SIONIH 13HHVE VX2
w1 et Z
08 ek
401 = 1 10105

NOILVAIT3 A3NILLVTH TVILHVd - TTVM NDIS

“HOLYOIMEVA 40 1SINOIH NO
SHOMLEY NOIS HO4 SILVIdWAL
3QIAOHd OL 1931IHOHY 3dVOSANYT

W28

378VL HILYM
00TMOY YOIHS

3SHNOD YIAVIH Yolug

3SHA0D HOOTMOH YolkE




So0110 N i5arouS

E = g

.

FEET)

S31ON

aNv sTiviaa
‘NV1d DNLINY1d
3dVISANV1

FLILLTTHS

avzznn
asnss!

SNOISINZE

T3S,
aaNDIs
ONIHY3E SSTINN
NOILONYLSNOO
HO4 LON

VINYEVTY ‘STIIH VIAVLSIA | QVOH 1S340 SIAVHS
T7IH LANTVM

JON34 ANV SILYHD ‘FOVNOIS JONVHINT

vsBE'Lse908 ™
SEBET/EaDE W

u0-02 = . | :3|€3§

1409 or 3 0

INNTV.13dOHOT MONS aTvdIN3-9.
INNITALSIA 3AVI IDVLNIA-C

NVd ONILNVId 3dVOSANV1

———WNNHOdSOLLlld 4HVMA-C|

5NNTV.L3dOHOT MONS QTVHIWT-+.

—INNITALSIA 3AVI 3DV.LINIA-9E
o ~————ATIOH T13N AHVI-€

WNIALSIA 3avr FOVINIA-ST

'JQVHO ONIGNNOBHNS 3A08Y
NMOO LOOH HLIM SENHHS 138 ‘3QVHD SNIGNNOHENS

NVHL HIMGT NMOED LOOH HLIM 138 38 TIVHS WIHILYA LNV1d ON

NID38 SNOLLYH3AO ONLLNYTd JHO38 SY3HY
ONLLNYTd WOH "3 SIHE30 "SHOOH “VIHALYW 3SVE IAOWIH

01-016HO 2219 WO

INV1d HOVE 40 XIW ONLLNYTd ONJAY S 1N03HOS NOLLVZITILEZH
SSIMYIHLO 0310310 SSTINN ¥ 30 HLAIA

WNWINIA Y O1 110SdOL SAI303H TIVHS SYAHY 430008 TV .8

40 HL3Q WNNININ Y OL TI0SAOL 3AI303H TIVHS V3HY BNHHS TV
INSWLLIS H314Y € 40 HLd3a ¥ 0 HONW

MYHLS 3NId JAIFOTH TIVHS '€ NVHL H3d331S $3d0TS G3LNYId
AINIWITLLIS H3L4Y € 40 HLdIA Y OL

HONW v 3NId 03003YHS A0 TIVHS SYIHY GAINVId TIv
'SNOILYHIJO ONILNYId

ONINNIOIE OL HOIHd VAOHAY ANV MIIAIH FLIS-NO SLO3LIHOHY
3dVOSANY HO4 SINIT 038 LNIVd ONY SNOILYOOT 3341 11V OV 14
NOLLONHLSNOO ANV

ONIONIWWOD, OL HOIHd SILLITLLN TIV 4O NOLLYOO GNY JONIS3Hd
SHL AJI43A ‘NOILOFLOHA NMO SIH HOA “TIVHS HOLOVHINOD HL
ANIWIYINOTY

SIHLIAYISEO OL IHNTIV4 HO4 AILNVHS 38 T 30iHd 1OVHINOD
NI FONVHO ON ‘NOLLOVASILYS SIH OL SNOILIGNOD HONS TIV AJIH3A
TIVHS BOLOVHINOD "NMOHS 3SOHL WOHA AHYA AV SNOILIONOD
3115 NOILONELSNOO DNIHNG 3AVA SNOILYOIHIGON OL 3Na
0310334 38 TIM GNY 318YLdIO0V LON S| 3SVASIA

40 30NIAINT HIHLO YO NIHOITONILISIHXT WIH1VIN LNV 1d
I18VLdIO0V LON SI WIHILYIN INVd G3LVHO.

ANILNI N9IS3A 13IN OL G3HINOIH SV SILIINYNO IAINOHd
SNILNYTd DNINNIDIE OL HOltdd SNOISNINIQ Y3HY ONLNVd

NV SIILILNYNO WIHILYW INYTd TIV A3I83A OL HOLOVHINOD

L

S3LON ONILNVd

dvod 1S34D S3AVHS

STVNNNY
WNTV.13d0YOT JIXId 37dHNd-

I INYOdSOLLld dHVMA-2t

WNTYL3dOHOT MONS TVHINI-9
INNITALSIA 3AVr IDV.LINIA-9E

ATI0H 173N AHVIN-E™
INNITALSIA 3AVr 3DV LINIA-ST

37vOS Ol 1ON

37vOS Ol LON

(D'0.7 ¥O4 1004 T - 31dWVX3) ONIOVAS HIANODANNOUD.
(D'0i£ 04 .08 - 31dIYX3) LOOH T + ONIDVS BNSHS Z/T-
# NVHL SS313SVO ON NI (0'0.% 404 .97 - I1dINVX3).9 + ONIOVAS BNYHS

.9+ SENHHS INIDVLAY 40 S31D3,

038403903

SSYI 8NKHS
SENHHS H3LINILID

SSYW aNHS
SENLHS H3LINILID

ONILNY1d SSYIN NHO4-3344

QINOIY SYNMOT ¥O dN ONIOVAS

ONILSNCQY 'TTAISSO SY ONIOVAS NIAID OL 3507 SY SSYI 8NHS TIENI
ONIOVAS G3LYNOISIA LY LSHI4 SSVIW BNUHS 30 SBNYHS ¥313WRIZd 1NOAY
310N

¥3IN0DANNOND OL BNHS @)
3NI138 0L ¥IA0DANNOYD @
3NI1 038 OL BnHS w

®

UINOOANNOHS 40 ONIDVS + ONIDVAS BNYUHS Z/T-

SARQTYAZANLONYLS OL BNUHS

S7VNO3 ONIOVAS ‘00 £ OL LX3N 90 . :63)

INAM510 OML NIIMLZ8 ONIDVAS 1S354v1 ansks oL anus @

3N

IHAXIVM/IENLONELS 37vOS Ol LON

ONILNYTd d3A00ANNOYO

3QVHO SNOIATHd OL 3408 LI SY LNIWITLLIS 3L
30Y G3HSIN OL NOLLY 13 IWVS 838 OL INY1d:
310N

SSVIN 1008 AdIEVOS ATLHOIT
NV E3NIVINGD IAOWIH

31vOS OL LON O
ONILNV1d 9NYHS Y3ANIVLINOD

INZWZTLLIS ¥314v 3aVHO Q3HSINIA INIDVEQY JA08Y.Z -.T 38 OL BNAHS 40 NMOHO-

G38 ONILLIS T10Sd0L
3LOVWOD ATLHOIM NIW.9

waLaw

L
z1
INaW3TLIZS

L DEANISID TE POS 705 ERSEam]
BT Bupeds Toou SN UouoD RS
SSEIB[IN] % Sa5SEID [EIGWEII0
peSIds oy WNTYIS40H0 T MONS O 1VEING| -BUES, SSUSUITE WNEiadoioT] 9%
PESIds, o0 WTV13d0HO0T 31Xid I1d8nd FBUES, SSUSUT0 WiEiedonoT| 9
peaIds, o0 WNMALSIO 30VT FOVINIA e Sben, W] L
BT Joou e Uouos TnuEnS
sanis
UROUS SV W 0rE_ava ATTOH TN A8V L )
e Bupeds Joou e TowoD nuenS

=N

3TNA3IHOS ONILNV1d

uanegenUenY RaE PIBL

surnoeyuoue sdeospue)

S50
ONNOWY TIV 4330,9 ANV Lid
3381 MOT38 NI 21 T10SENS

N35001 ATHONOHOHL.

GNNOW TI0SI0T
G3LOVHINGD LH NN .5

TOSIOL AL TI0E

11d 341 40 STV
QINISO0T I0ISLNO HOHONY L3S
SOVED FSING MOT3E 135

‘03 GIN0HAdY HO JOVHEHORHY AB
(V1015) HOHONY QVIHMOHHY

SNTEOVE ONENG
NMOO 0104 ONY TIVE LOOK
40 HLA30 2/b L30SVE 3uiih LD

TENE Ny TvE
40 €/} 0L WOk J¥ THNE INOWIH
V03 G9/0HAgY HO FoVEaHO0aTY

A8 IO NOISNIL GALY1d TIHOIN HLIM
ONIBHIM N AAOHAATOA NITHD

ONILNYd 899 INNAL-ILTINA

NMOHS SY TYRIELYI SNIANS HLIM SIHONY2IE
LO3NNODHILNI GNY HONVAE HOTYI HOVS OL SAND HOVLLY.

VI INNEL
4073n31

UV INNL

37vOS OL LON

S30IS GNNOBY 11V 4330
9NV Lid 338 MOT3E NIN .2+
7I0S8NS NS00 ATHONOHOHL
GNNOW 1I0SdOL

Q3LOVAW0D "1H NIW .9

TIOSAOL HLIM TI0VE
11d 331 H0 STIVM

3NZS001 AISLNO HOHONY 135
QVHD HSIND MOT38 135

‘03 Q3AOHdY HO SOVHEHORHY A
(V101 €) HOHONY QVIHMOHHY

3QvED HSINE INSOVIaY
V0 HSINIA SA08Y .7 B3NS

SV INNEL
WOH AVMY .9 433X — HOTNI
ONTIDIOVE

ONIHNG NMOQ 0104 ANV 118

100H 30 HLA30 2/+ LIASVE FHIM LND

ABNE ANV
TIVE 40 £/} dOL WO d1HNE IAOWIH

VN03 03AOH4AY HO SOVHEHOEHY A8
'dO NOISNAL G31¥1d T3Y0IN HLIM
ONIBEIM INT1AJOHIAT0d NIHD

ONILNVId 3341 9%4

‘SONIM HOIH OL 3181LdIOSNS SNOLLYOOT NI STIHL AND AN IHVLS +
AMOLOVASILYS LON 34V SNOLLIGNOD I LOILIHOHY JVOSANYT
AJILON "S1id 3381 NI FDVNIVHA 3LVNOIAY WalANOD OL HOLOVHINGD *

SIION

SV SINNEL
40 13A31

TV INNEL




